
Agenda compiled by: 
Guy Close 
Governance Services 
Tel: 39 50878 

 
 

Principal Scrutiny Advisor: 
Sandra Newbould 
Tel: 24 74792 

  Produced on Recycled Paper 

 
A 

 

 

 

SCRUTINY BOARD (CHILDREN AND FAMILIES) 
 

 
Meeting to be held in Civic Hall, Leeds, LS1 1UR on 

Thursday, 13th February, 2014 at 9.45 am 
 

(A pre-meeting will take place for ALL Members of the Board at 9.15 a.m.) 

 
MEMBERSHIP 

 
Councillors 

 
J Akhtar - Hyde Park and Woodhouse; 

J Chapman (Chair) - Weetwood; 

J Elliott - Morley South; 

C Gruen - Bramley and Stanningley; 

A Lamb - Wetherby; 

P Latty - Guiseley and Rawdon; 

K Mitchell - Temple Newsam; 

M Rafique - Chapel Allerton; 

K Renshaw - Ardsley and Robin Hood; 

A Sobel - Moortown; 

B Urry - Roundhay; 

 
Co-opted Members (Voting) 

Mr E A Britten - Church Representative (Catholic) 
Mr A Graham - Church Representative (Church of England) 
Ms A Craven - Parent Governor Representative (Primary) 
Ms J Ward - Parent Governor Representative (Secondary) 

 
Co-opted Members (Non-Voting) 

Ms C Foote - Teacher Representative 
Vacancy - Teacher Representative 
Ms S Hutchinson - Early Years Representative 
Ms J Morris-Boam - Young Lives Leeds (0-13 age group) 
Ms T Kayani - Young Lives Leeds (13-19 age group) 

 

Public Document Pack



 

B 

A G E N D A 
 
 

Item 
No 

Ward/Equal 
Opportunities 

Item Not 
Open 

 Page 
No 

1   
 

  APPEALS AGAINST REFUSAL OF INSPECTION 
OF DOCUMENTS 
 
To consider any appeals in accordance with 
Procedure Rule 25* of the Access to Information 
Procedure Rules (in the event of an Appeal the 
press and public will be excluded). 
 
(* In accordance with Procedure Rule 25, notice of 
an appeal must be received in writing by the Head 
of Governance Services at least 24 hours before 
the meeting). 
 

 

2   
 

  EXEMPT INFORMATION - POSSIBLE 
EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC 
 
1 To highlight reports or appendices which 

officers have identified as containing exempt 
information, and where officers consider that 
the public interest in maintaining the 
exemption outweighs the public interest in 
disclosing the information, for the reasons 
outlined in the report. 

 
2 To consider whether or not to accept the 

officers recommendation in respect of the 
above information. 

 
3 If so, to formally pass the following 

resolution:- 
 
 RESOLVED – That the press and public be 

excluded from the meeting during 
consideration of the following parts of the 
agenda designated as containing exempt 
information on the grounds that it is likely, in 
view of the nature of the business to be 
transacted or the nature of the proceedings, 
that if members of the press and public were 
present there would be disclosure to them of 
exempt information, as follows: 

 
 No exempt items have been identified on 

this agenda. 
 

 



Item 
No 

Ward/Equal 
Opportunities 

Item Not 
Open 

 Page 
No 

 
C 

3   
 

  LATE ITEMS 
 
To identify items which have been admitted to the 
agenda by the Chair for consideration. 
 
(The special circumstances shall be specified in 
the minutes.) 
 

 

4   
 

  DECLARATION OF DISCLOSABLE PECUNIARY 
INTERESTS 
 
To disclose or draw attention to any disclosable 
pecuniary interests for the purposes of Section 31 
of the Localism Act 2011 and paragraphs 13-16 of 
the Members’ Code of Conduct. 
 

 

5   
 

  APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND 
NOTIFICATION OF SUBSTITUTES 
 
To receive any apologies for absence and 
notification of substitutes. 
 

 

6   
 

  MINUTES - 12 DECEMBER 2013 
 
To confirm as a correct record, the minutes of the 
meeting held on 12 December 2013. 
 

1 - 6 

7   
 

  UPDATE ON CHILDREN'S SERVICES 
IMPROVEMENT ACTION PLAN 
 
To consider a report from the Director of Children’s 
Services providing an update on the ‘Nine Point’ 
plan which was developed after consultation with 
children and young people, staff and other 
stakeholders. 
 

7 - 14 

8   
 

  FRAMEWORKI IMPLEMENTATION 
 
To consider a report from the Director of Children’s 
Services providing an update on the 
implementation of the Children’s Services Social 
Work system, Frameworki. 
 

15 - 
18 



Item 
No 

Ward/Equal 
Opportunities 

Item Not 
Open 

 Page 
No 

 
D 

9   
 

  RECOMMENDATION TRACKING - EXTERNAL 
PLACEMENTS 
 
To consider a report from the Head of Scrutiny and 
Member Development setting out the progress 
made in relation to recommendations arising from 
the External Placements Scrutiny Inquiry. 
 

19 - 
26 

10   
 

  RECOMMENDATION TRACKING - IMPROVING 
SCHOOL ATTENDANCE 
 
To consider a report from the Head of Scrutiny and 
Member Development setting out the progress 
made in relation to recommendations arising from 
the Improving School Attendance Scrutiny Inquiry. 
 

27 - 
40 

11   
 

  WORK SCHEDULE 
 
To consider the Scrutiny Board’s work schedule for 
the 2013/14 municipal year. 
 

41 - 
78 

12   
 

  DATE AND TIME OF NEXT MEETING 
 
Thursday, 13 March 2014 at 9.45am  
(Pre-meeting for all Board Members at 9.15am) 
 

 

 
 

 



��������	
�����
��������
����������������	���
�
���������
	���
��������������	
����������

�

��������	
���
	�����
���	��
	���������	
	

�����
���	����	
����
���	����	
�

��������	
�

�

	����
����������	��	�����������

� �

	����
����� !������"�#�
�������

�����
��$���
������%�
�	�� �&�����'�(���)
���	��
"�(�	���*�

�
�
�������
	���
���	��������	
'��$� �#�����	�+���
����(������	�������,����
���-�
'�� �%������+���
����(������	�������,��
����
��$	���	�-�
'�� ������	�+�.���	��%
���	
��(������	�������,.������-�
'����/����+�.���	��%
���	
��(������	�������,0��
	����-�
�
�������
	���
���	������������	
'����1

���+���������(������	�������
'����'
����2#
���+�3

	��&�����&�����,�2�4�������

�-�

� 	 �!"#	�"#$%		
	

5	����
���	���*���������
*����
	����0����
	����#,�-,�-�
������&
����
%
���	��	�� ����67���������������������
�������������
��
*�	�������
�	�
�����
	8�
�
 ��	��������6��#
�����
������ ������
�9��
�������4:����	��#
�����
.�
�
������
������:�;��
��
,'�	
���<
=��4�������-�
�
������
����	�
�����
	�*���	
������������������������
�����	�������������	��
����*����
���)
�	�������������������
	������

	���>��*������=�
�

�&	 
#'(!)!"*+,	+-	
*%'(+%!.(#	�#'/,*!)0	�,"#)#%"%		
	

������*����	
����������
	��
�������
���������
	������	�������=�
�

�1	 �2+(+3*#%	-+)	�.%#,'#	!,4	�+"*-*'!"*+,	+-	�/.%"*"/"#%		
	

 �
�
������
������	���*�����
������������

	����
���.�&������ �0
�����#�
?�����"�'���������	���
2
�����'�������'��0�@
����	�
	�+�$�����3�����
(������	��������	��'����"���	��+�3

	��&�����&�����,�42�6�������

�-=�
�

	����
�� �0
����*����
�����
���������������

���=��

	����
��"�'��������
*����
�����
������������"�#�
���
�

5�	 �*,/"#%	�	�6	�+7#$.#)	����		
	

�������
�+������������	
����
�����������	�������
	����<
����������4����
����
����������
���������
��=��

Agenda Item 6

Page 1



��������	
�����
��������
����������������	���
�
���������
	���
��������������	
����������

�

�
5�	 �(/%"#)	�,8/*)0	�	�#%%*+,	�		
	

����@����
��0��
��	���	��'�����������
���	���
�������������
�����
����	��
�	�
������*�
�����������	����
���������	�������0����
	���
��������
�����
�	)
���=��
�
�����
��
*�	���	�
�����
	�*�������	�����
��������
��8�
	

2� �3..�"����	�����
�������
����+������&����� ������	��0������������4�
2� �3..�"����	�����
�������
����+���
�����&����� ������	��0���������

���4�
2� '
	�����9������
	�����!��������
�����
2� <
������	�������
���

	����
����*�
�����<$$�������
�����
2� �������	��	��3

	����
���������������
�������+�9��
�������4�
2� 0����	����������������*����	��	�����
�����
������
2� /
�!�	���
��������
������
�����������	���
��
���	������������������

�	�����	��
	��	�������	��
	�����������	���
�������
2� ������	�����	���
��
2��
	
�����������������
�����

�
�����
��
*�	���������	��������*�����	�����	��	����	������
	�����
�'������>�
)
�������	���
���	��8�
�

2� <�����(�������
	��������
��
���������	>��0��������
2� "�	�'
��
	�2�@90�3

	��.�
�����	��0!�����
2� ����@
�!�	�
	�2�@����
��0��������������	��0�����������������0��������
2� '����	�1����*

��+�������
��0��

���1
�
��
2� '����	�0��	�
	�+� ����@����
�����������0��������
2� '���	���(
��	�
	�+����������0�������&������
2� 0��
	��
�	���2�����������0�������&������

	
����!���������
������
���
	�*���8�
�

•� ��������������������
���
�������
��	�
������
��������	������������
������	���	

•� (���	�������	�����
��0��

���	������
	��*������������
��������
��
��
��
�����*
�!�	�=	

•� .�
������
����
�������	����!��	��
������
	�	

•� ����������	�����
����
������*������������
�����	��������	������	���
��
����

	�����*
�!�	�������
���	������	�����!�	���	�������
�
������
	=	

•� #��������������
������
����
�������	���
����

��	

•� '����	������
���
	��
��	���	������	���	�����	��	�	

•� ������A�������
������	�����������
�������
�*
�!�	��*��������������	��
�����	���������������	
	

�������
�+��
��
����0��
��	��#
����,�������	��	��1�������-8�
�

Page 2



��������	
�����
��������
����������������	���
�
���������
	���
��������������	
����������

�

�-� <
�����	���
	�������������	�
�����
	��
	���	����	��������	�����	�
�������
����	�������	��������������
�����#
���9	

�-� 5	�������
	��
������
	�4����)
���������
������*
�!�	����

�������
	��	�
1���
����������
���������
	������	��=��

�
5�	 �24!"#	+,	":#	4#7#(+2$#,"	+-	":#	+--#)	"+	;*,%:*2	'!)#)%	*,	�##4%		
	

����������
��
���������	��0���������
�������������
���*�������
�������	�

������
	����������
���	��
�������
��
�����
������
�&�����!�	�������������	��
���������*�
������"�	����������,1�������	��1���	��-�.
�����
�
�����
��
*�	���	�
�����
	�*�������	�����
��������
��8�
	

2� 1
������	���	�
���������	����	���*������������	��	���

	����
����
�����*����"�	�����������=�

2� &�����������

	�����"�	����������,1�������	��1���	��-�.
�����������B�;�
,�<
��4-��

�
�����
��
*�	���������	��������*�����	�����	��	����	������
	�����
�'������>�
)
�������	���
���	��8�
�

2� <�����(�������
	��������
��
���������	>��0��������
2� 0�����/��!��������
���������
��
���������	>��0���������0����
����	���
0�����������	�����������0��������

2� 0������
����+�0����������������'�	�����
�
����!���������
������
���
	�*���8�
�

•� ���������*
�!�
	�����!�	����&����������������	���
�������	���
	���
����	��
	=�

•� ��������������
���
��
	�����	��*������������
�������
�����*�
�����
!�	�����������=�

•�  ��
*�	����	����	�	������
��
��������	������
���
������	���	�
�����
!�	���������	����	��=�
�

�������
�+��
�
����0��
��	��#
����,�������	��	��1�������-8��
��

�-�<
�������������
���	����	���
��
��������*
�!��
*�������
����	������

������
�!�	�������������	�&����=��

�-�/���
���������������
������	���
��
��������
	�
�	�������
���	���	��
�������	����
	�
�������
����=��

�
5�	 �*,!,'*!(	�#!(":	�+,*"+)*,3	�:*(4)#,<%	�#)7*'#%�	
/43#"	�24!"#	�2)*(	�	

�#2"#$.#)	����=�6	!,4	
/43#"	�)+2+%!(%	-+)	���6=��		
	

����@����
��0��
��	���	��'�����������
���	���
�����������
�����	��
�
������	������	�
�����
	��
��������������������������	�������
���	���������	>��
0���������
������
����
	��
�����4:����	�������
�������
�
������
������:�;�

Page 3



��������	
�����
��������
����������������	���
�
���������
	���
��������������	
����������

�

	
�����
��
*�	���	�
�����
	�*�������	�����
��������
��8�
	

2� �������	>��0��������1�	�	����������
�������4:����'
	����	
�������	>��0��������1�	�	����������
�������4:����'
	���7�

2� 5	������#
�����.�
�
������
������:�;�+��������	>��0��������$A��������
��
�����
����
�$A��
�����#
�����C���������������4=��

�
�����
��
*�	���������	��������*�����	�����	��	����	������
	�����
�'������>�
)
�������	���
���	��8�
�

2� <�����(�������
	�2��������
��
���������	>��0��������
2� 0�����0�	������+�������9�������,0����������
������
	�	���	��
.���
���	��-�

2� <����/����	�+�@����
��1�	�	���+��������	>��0��������
2� 0��
	�������2�@����
��1�	�	���+��������	>��0���������

�
����!���������
������
���
	�*���8�
�

•� ������
D������
������	���
������:�4�*

������E�=7�������	�����
���
����,E���-�	�����	������
�����
��E�4;�=�	

•� ������

	��
���
	����
��
	��
������������@����������������	�������������
�
������	���
��
����	���)
��������������	
*��	���
�	���
�*���=	

•� �������	�����	�������
����
	������
�������	�����:�;��	�������	������	��
����	���
���������	>���
�������������=	

•� �����
	��	
������
����
��	������	������	��������	���������	�����	��
	�
��������=	

•� ����������������	��	��1��������#���������������������
	����
�����
�����
���	

•� �
	���	���

����������������
��
����	�����������	������
�
������
�
������������
�������
����
	��	�=	

•� .
���������
���	�������	���������
�����
	�����,FE4;-��	����������
�
�����,FE���-	

•� 1�������

���������
���������	������7��	��
	���=	
	
�������
�+��
�
����0��
��	��#
����,�������	��	��1�������-8���
�

�-�<
����������	�	������
����
	�
���������	��0�������� ������
�9��
�����
��
���4:���

�-��
	�������������	����������:�;��
�������
�
�����������	���
�����
0��
��	��#
���>���
���
��
=��

�-��
	����������������������	
��
���	���
	���	���
����
����
�����0��
��	��
#
����,(��

������	���

	����0�������-�

�
56	 
*)#'"+)<%	�#%2+,%#	�	�')/"*,0	�,8/*)0	*,"+	�!*%*,3	�""!*,$#,"	*,	�!":%	

!,4	�,3(*%:		
	

Page 4



��������	
�����
��������
����������������	���
�
���������
	���
��������������	
����������

�

����������
��
���������	>��0���������
�������������
���*���������

�������
�����
����
	����
��������
���	����
	��
�������������	��	��1��������0��
��	��
#
�����	)
�����	�
�(����	�� ����	��	���	�'������	��$	��������������	�
0������������4=��
��
�����
��
*�	���������	��������*�����	�����	��	����	������
	�����
�'������>�
)
�������	���
���	��8�
�

2� <�����(�������
	�2��������
��
���������	>��0��������
2� "���	�.��	���2���2�6�&�����������	��'�	�����	��&����

�
����!���������
������
���
	�*���8�
�

•� (��
�	���
	�
������*
�!������������������	�����
	����
�����
���
���	����
	�=	

•� �����
	��	
������
����
������0��

��5���
����	��������
�*
�!�*��������
���

����	��
��	�� ��������=	

	
�������
�+��
�
����0��
��	��#
����,�������	��	��1�������-8���
�

�-�<
������������
	�����
��������
���	����
	��	����!	
*�����������
�����*
�!��	���
����������������������������������	���!�	����
�������	>��0��������0������	������	������	��������	)
���=�

�
5�	 >+);	�':#4/(#		
	

 ����
���*����
���������������@����
��0��
��	���	��'�����������
���	��
*������������������0��
��	��#
���>��*
�!���
��������
�������
���	���
	�������
����=�
�
����������0��
��	��#
����,�������	��	��1�������-�*
�!������
����
�����4:�����
*�������	�����
��������
��=�
�
0�	����.�	���
*��.��	������0��
��	�� �������������	�����������
����	��
����
	�����
�'������>�)
�������	���
���	��=��
�
�������
�+�
�

,�-�����������
	��	���
���������
����	������	���������	
���=�
�
�

55	 
!"#	!,4	�*$#	+-	�#?"	�##"*,3		
	

��
��������������	
������������6=4�����	�������
����������=�&
����
	���
����
�
	������=��
,<
�.��������	�-�
�

Page 5



��������	
�����
��������
����������������	���
�
���������
	���
��������������	
����������

�

����	�A���
����������	��
������0��
��	��#
����*���������
��������4���1���
�����
��������6=�;����	�����������@���=���
,.��������	���
��#
����'����������68�;-�
�
�
,���������	���
	��
���������84;��-��
�

Page 6



 

 

Report of the Director of Children’s Services 

Report to Scrutiny Board (Children and Families) 

Date: 13 February 2014 

Subject: Update on Children’s Services Improvement Action Plan 

Are specific electoral Wards affected?    Yes   No 

If relevant, name(s) of Ward(s): 
  

Are there implications for equality and diversity and cohesion and 
integration? 

  Yes   No 

Is the decision eligible for Call-In?   Yes   No 

Does the report contain confidential or exempt information?   Yes   No 

If relevant, Access to Information Procedure Rule number: 

Appendix number: 

Summary of main issues  

1. In late 2012, Children’s Services developed an action plan to focus and drive 
improvement in social work and safeguarding. This ‘Nine Point’ plan was developed 
after consultation with children and young people, staff and other stakeholders.  

2. Progress on the plan over the past year has been good overall, particularly in the key 
areas of the plan relating to improving front line practice and services for children.  

 

Recommendations 

3. The Board is recommended to: 

• consider the report 

• advise on the Board’s views of priorities and objectives for developing a revised 
plan for the year ahead. 

 Report author: Steve Walker  

Tel: 0113 24 78598  

Agenda Item 7

Page 7



 

 

1 Purpose of this report 

1.1 The purpose of this report is to provide the Board with a summary of progress 
against the ‘Nine Point Plan’, developed by Children’s Services to help improve 
social work and safeguarding in Leeds 

2 Background information 

2.1 In late 2012 Children’s Services developed a new action plan to focus 
improvement work in safeguarding and social work. The plan was developed to 
bolster the progress made since 2011, prepare for future inspection and provide a 
shared framework for staff and partners on priorities for improvement. 

2.2 The plan, ‘Supporting Children and Families, Strengthening Social Work’ had nine 
themes and so has become known as ‘The Nine Point Plan’. The plan was 
developed with input from managers and staff across the service; feedback from 
children and young people and consultation with key partners such as members 
of the Children’s Trust Board. 

3 Main issues 

3.1 Progress in implementing the plan has been good overall, particularly in the key 
areas of improving front line practice and services for children. The sections below 
summarise progress in each of the nine key strands of the plan. 

Strengthen the voice and influence of children and young people 

3.2 Progress on this strand of the plan was good overall. The main areas of success 
include: 

• Achieving the national LILAC standard. Leeds Children’s Services were 
assessed by LILAC (Leading Improvement for Looked After Children, an 
organisation led by care leavers) as meeting all seven of their national 
standard for involving children and young people in their care. 

• Development of Children in Care Council and setting up of Care Leavers 
Council. The past year has seen improved working with the Children in Care 
Council in developing joint working with them on shared priorities such as the 
Care Promise. In addition a Care Leavers Council has been set up for the first 
time. 

• Care Promise: children and young people have led work to revise and renew 
the ‘Care Promise’ – key standards for the way services work with children in 
care. The promise was successfully launched in late 2013 with very positive 
feedback from children and staff. 

• STARS awards: children and young people worked with services to develop 
these awards to recognise the achievements of children in care. The events 
were very popular with children, families and staff and will continue in future 
years. 

Page 8



 

 

3.3 Some areas of this strand of the plan require further work to complete. These 
include: recommissioning advocacy services; promoting best practice in 
involvement in front line working. 

Improve provision for looked after children and care leavers 

3.4 Progress on this strand of the plan has been good overall, with marked 
improvements in services and support for children and young people in care and 
for care leavers. The main areas of success include 

• Residential improvement and reform. The quality of residential care has been 
sharply improved and now all homes are judged by OfSTED to be either 
‘good’ or ‘outstanding’.  In addition, two older style homes have been closed 
as part of a plan to move to smaller, family home style residential care. 

• New leadership and management: the service has recruited new and 
successful leaders and managers for these vital teams, providing fresh 
impetus to improvement work. 

• Better, more cost effective management of placements: the services has 
successfully reduced the use of external placements, has met targets for 
expanding the number of Council foster carers and centralised placements for 
children in care and care leavers in the Placements Team. 

• Corporate Offer: the whole Council has contributed to making a clear offer to 
both Care Leavers and Foster Carers, ranging from free leisure activities to 
shopping discounts. 

3.5 Some areas of this strand of the plan are still ongoing. These include: 
recommissioning advocacy services; promoting best practice in involvement in 
front line working. 

Strengthen the role of families 

3.6 Progress on this area of the plan was good overall, with all main actions 
implemented. The main areas of success are: 

• Implementation and expansion of Family Group Conferencing (FGC): the 
service has successfully established the use of FGCs in Leeds, and met 
targets for expanding the service to more families, helping to keep families 
together and reduce the need for intervention and care.  

• Development of Restorative Practice training. The service has continued an 
intensive training programme to front line staff in restorative practice to 
promote a new approach to working with families to resolve problems.  

3.7 Whilst all actions have been fully implemented the service is determined to work 
more on evaluating the impact of FGCs and better targeting the expansion of the 
service towards the most vulnerable children and families. 

Develop social work practice 

Page 9



 

 

3.8 Progress in this theme of the plan has been good overall. Implementation of this 
central element of the 9 Point Plan has been real strength of recent work, driven 
by strong leadership from the social work service. The main areas of success are: 

• Implementation of the Stein and Beihal development programme: the 
Children’s Social Work Service has worked closely with two leading 
academics from the University of York to develop and implement a research, 
policy and training programme for front line social work. Staff and managers 
have been closely engaged with the process and it has led to important 
changes in practice and policy. 

• Leadership development: the leadership of the Social Work Service has been 
strengthened with the recruitment of new, successful and experienced 
leaders. This new team has helped drive change and this will now be further 
strengthened by a leadership development programme for all social work 
managers. 

• Improved workforce development: restructuring has created a new Workforce 
Development Team which is now established. The team have now 
reorganised an enhanced programme of workforce training and development 
for all levels of staff and improved support for newly qualified workers. 

• Cross service development work: there have been several successful 
programmes of engaging staff from across the service, working with leading 
experts in social work and safeguarding such as the Chief Social Worker of 
New Zealand. 

• West Yorkshire Care Proceedings Pilot: Leeds is working with the Courts to 
pilot new approaches to Supervision Orders and Final reports. Feedback from 
the courts has been very positive about this work. 

• Implementation of Child and Family Assessment: a new approach to 
assessment has been successfully implemented with all staff trained and new 
procedures in place.  

• Implementation of Frameworki: after several years work the new IT system for 
social work and safeguarding was launched in November, after an intensive 
programme of training and development.  

3.9 Whilst there has been very positive progress in this area of work, there are a small 
number of areas where work is ongoing. These include: implementation of the 
Principal Social Worker role; finalising a new kinship care policy and implementing 
a new quality assurance framework. 

Improve communication and engagement across social work services 

3.10 Progress in this area of the plan has been more uneven and requires 
improvement. Areas of progress include: 

• Improved engagement between leadership and front line staff: a regular 
programme of events, meetings and visits has been set up to improve links 

Page 10



 

 

between senior managers and front line staff. Feedback from staff for events 
such as the Social Work conference have been very positive. 

• One Minute Guides: in recent months a new format for clear and concise 
summaries of key issues and subjects has been developed with staff and 
partner agencies. Feedback for these has been very positive and a wide 
range of staff in the NHS, Council and Schools have praised the usefulness of 
this new approach. 

• Increased use of Sharepoint: the service has begun to make better use of the 
web and intranet to share research, policy and news and to help 
communication across the service.  

3.11 Remedial actions to address delays in this work have been agreed and a 
communications plan has been agreed with three priorities: ‘Doing the simple 
things better’, ‘Recognising success’ and ‘Learning together’.  

Improve ICT and the estate for social work and families 

3.12 This area of the plan has made some important and valuable progress but, 
conversely, some areas of delay remain so it requires improvement overall. The 
main areas of success are: 

• Implementation of Frameworki: as set out in a separate report to the Board, 
the new IT system for social work and safeguarding is now live and in use by 
front line teams. 

• Improved ICT infrastructure: IT services have completed a programme to 
improve IT systems for social work teams, reducing delay and helping day to 
day work through Windows 7, wifi access in area offices etc. 

• Agreed plans for relocation of Roundhay Road staff: after significant delays in 
previous years, there is now agreement to move all teams from Roundhay 
Road to new office accommodation.  

3.13 The main areas where further work is ongoing include: implementing effective 
reporting from Frameworki; improvements to the wider estate for social work staff 
and improving access to mobile working ICT for front line staff 

Develop peer support and challenge 

3.14 Progress in this area of the plan has been good overall. The service has made 
very effective use of expert and peer advice over the past year to support and 
inform change and improvement in Leeds. The main areas of success are: 

• North Lincolnshire and New Zealand visits: a wide range of staff and 
managers were involved in cross service work to develop new approaches to 
social work with leading practitioners from New Zealand and North 
Lincolnshire, an authority rated as ‘outstanding’ by OfSTED. 

Page 11



 

 

• Academic research: the service has engaged leading academics in 
supporting reviews and improvement plans for key areas, such as: the Stein 
and Beihal work detailed above; a review of Care Leavers support by Emily 
Munro; and reviews of CAF and the Principal Social Worker role by Dr Mark 
Peel. 

3.15 A minor amount of further work is needed to fully implement the recommendations 
proposed by existing work, and to develop a renewed programme to support new 
priorities such as improving support for 0-4 year olds. 

3.16 At a local level the Leeds Safeguarding Children’s Board is providing effective 
challenge to the service; including scrutiny of practice through independent case 
file audits. 

Strengthen quality assurance and performance management 

3.17 Progress in this area requires improvement overall. The pace of change has been 
delayed in the past six months due to the demands of managing the 
implementation of Frameworki. The main areas of success are: 

• Strengthened oversight by Independent Reviewing Officers and Child 
Protection Chairs: the independent oversight of child protection and care 
cases has been strengthened by new management in the service and 
improved quality assurance. 

• Improved performance reporting: a wide range of new reports and analysis 
were developed and shared with teams and managers. The most successful 
new report was better team level analysis which led to more focused work 
with individual teams and managers.  

3.18 To address delays in this area further work has been agreed, particularly to: 
improve quality assurance and reporting in targeted and complex needs services; 
implement a revised performance and quality assurance framework and 
strengthening the voice of children and families in performance reporting. 

Strengthen early help and prevention 

3.19 Implementation of this area of the plan has been good, with all key actions 
implemented. The main areas of success are: 

• Turning the Curve: investment in early help and prevention has helped Leeds 
safely reduce the need for children to be in care.  

• Investment and expansion of key services: the past year has seen key, 
evidence based, early help services restructured and expanded. These 
include the new Early Start service, Multi-Systemic Therapy, Family Nurse 
Partnership and Family Group Conferencing. 

• Improved support for joint working: the service has worked with schools and 
partners to improve cluster working including support for Targeted Services 

Page 12



 

 

Leaders, improved training and quality assurance and better performance 
information. 

3.20 Whilst all areas show good progress, the service is now determined to move onto 
assuring the impact of early help services; improving targeting of support to those 
most in need and improving communication and engagement around the Early 
Help offer. 

4 Corporate Considerations 

4.1 Consultation and Engagement  

4.1.1 Consultation informed development of the plan and work is now ongoing to 
consult a range of stakeholders to update the plan for the year ahead.  

4.2 Equality and Diversity / Cohesion and Integration 

4.2.1 Improving outcomes for children and families in need of help, protection and care 
is an important part of the Council’s duty to promote equality.  

4.3 Council policies and City Priorities 

4.3.1 Delivery of this plan directly relates to key priorities of the Council and its partners 
as set out in the Best Council Plan and Children and Young People’s Plan. 

4.4 Resources and value for money  

4.4.1 Delivery of this plan is a key element in the directorate’s budget strategy, by 
helping ‘turn the curve’ and reducing the need for children to be in care. 

4.5 Legal Implications, Access to Information and Call In 

4.5.1 None applicable 

4.6 Risk Management 

4.6.1 Ensuring this plan is successful is an important part of achieving key priorities for 
the service and Council such as reducing the need for children to be in care and 
the Children’s Services budget strategy. Therefore the service has redirected staff 
to support the project management of the plan.  

5 Conclusions 

5.1 As this report shows, the ‘Nine Point Plan’ has helped support and inform a wide 
programme of improvement and reform in social work and safeguarding. Progress 
has been good over the past year and has made a real difference to children, 
families and front line staff. Where delays have occurred, these are being 
managed and remedial plans are in place. Views are now being sought from a 
range of partners to update the plan and continue to improve over the next year. 

6 Recommendations 

Page 13



 

 

6.1 The Board is recommended to: 

• consider the report 

• advise on the Board’s views of priorities and objectives for developing a revised 
plan for the year ahead. 

7 Background documents1  

7.1 None 

                                            
1
 The background documents listed in this section are available to download from the Council’s website, 
unless they contain confidential or exempt information.  The list of background documents does not include 
published works. 

Page 14



 

 

Report of the Director of Childrens Services  

Report to: Scrutiny Board (Children and Families) 

Date:  13th February 2014 

Subject:  Frameworki Implementation 

Are specific electoral Wards affected?    Yes X  No 

If relevant, name(s) of Ward(s): 
  

Are there implications for equality and diversity and cohesion and 
integration? 

  Yes X  No 

Is the decision eligible for Call-In?   Yes X  No 

Does the report contain confidential or exempt information?   Yes X  No 

If relevant, Access to Information Procedure Rule number: 

Appendix number: 

Summary of main issues  

1. The implementation of Frameworki as a replacement for the ESCR case management 
system is a significant project involving the transfer of thousands of open cases and 
millions of case notes. 

2. Frameworki is now being used by around 1200 frontline staff in seventy teams across 
children’s services. 

3. Further work is needed to fully exploit the capabilities of the system in terms of 
performance reporting, and this is being addressed and prioritised appropriately. 

Recommendations 

4. Scrutiny Board is asked to note this update on the current position and future 
developments. 

 Report author:  Steve Walker 

Tel:  0113 24 78598 

Agenda Item 8

Page 15



 

 

1 Purpose of this report 

1.1 The ESCR case management system, which had been in place in Leeds for a 
number of years, was deemed not fit for purpose by Ofsted in their inspection of 
Children’s Services in 2009 

1.2 In order to address these concerns, and those raised by members of staff who 
used the system, the Council agreed to commission a replacement for ESCR.  
After a comprehensive procurement process, which included input from staff from 
across all areas of Children’s Services, the decision was made to purchase the 
Frameworki system provided by Corelogic. 

1.3 The new system went live on 11 November 2013.  This report provides an update 
on the implementation to date, and future development of the system.  

2 Background information 

2.1 The ESCR case management system was identified a significant weakness for 
Children’s Services by Ofsted in their inspection in 2009. Confidence in the 
system amongst staff users was low.  A particular concern was that the ESCR 
system had only limited capacity to capture interventions with children and 
families. This resulted in only partial records being available on ESCR, with 
additional information having to be recorded and retained in paper files.   

2.2 As a result of these issues, the Council agreed to invest in a replacement system.  
The Frameworki system, provided by Corelogic, was selected.  It is currently in 
place in over seventy local authorities across the UK and Europe. Frameworki 
enables social workers to capture all of their interventions in one place. The 
workflows and the ability to pre-populate information in forms relating to the same 
child and family support practitioners and managers and will, once the system is 
fully embedded, save social work and management time at the front line.    

2.3 The implementation of the new system has been a significant and complex 
project. It involved the migration of 6000 open cases and four million case notes. 
Corelogic report that, in their experience, it is one of the largest implementations 
of an electronic recording system within Children’s Services.  

2.1 Frameworki went live on 11 November 2013 and is currently being used by 
around 1200 staff in Children’s Services. 

2.2 Further work is needed to fully implement the significant capabilities of the 
system, and this work is being appropriately prioritised for further development. 

3 Main issues 

3.1 Implementation of Frameworki was delayed for two weeks to address some 
issues identified during data migration. Frameworki was delivered on budget and 
went live on 11 November 2013.  

Page 16



 

 

3.2 An extensive online and classroom training programme was completed by staff 
ahead of the go live date, and further support provided in offices in the first few 
weeks of using the system.  

3.3 The system is in use by staff in locality social work, looked after, adoption and 
fostering, duty and advice, kinship care, placements, residential, therapeutic and 
family placement teams within the Children’s Social Work Service. It is also being 
used by staff in Targeted Services including the integrated safeguarding unit, 
family group conferencing, child health and disability, multi-systemic therapy and 
integrated processes teams. These staff previously had only limited capacity to 
view or record limited information within ESCR and highlights one of the key 
benefits of the Frameworki system. It creates a single integrated file for children 
and families receiving services. 

3.4 Frameworki is now being used by over seventy individual teams, totalling 
approximately 1200 staff. 

3.5 Frameworki represents a significant change in the way team managers support 
their social workers and manage their work with children, carers and families, and 
extensive support has been provided for staff so far, with this high level of support 
to continue for the first three months of 2014. 

3.6 Currently, the system is still in the early stages of becoming embedded within 
frontline practice.  In those teams where managers have already adapted well to 
the change, there are emerging examples of positive stories about how the 
system supports improved interventions with children and families. 

3.7 As expected some development is still required around specific tasks and 
workflows within the system. These areas are currently being addressed. A 
reference group from across Children’s Services has been established chaired by 
the Chief Officer for Social Work. The group identifies areas for development, 
agrees the solutions and the priority to be given to any changes necessary.  

3.8 A key challenge arising from implementation has been reporting as the way in 
which some data was captured in ESCR differs from Frameworki. This has meant 
that intensive work has had to take place to match data items to ensure that the 
Children’s Social Work Service has access to the weekly and monthly 
performance reports which we were able to run from ESCR. This work is on-going 
and it is anticipated that the full suite of reports will be available from mid-
February. 

3.9 Work is also taking place to ensure that the system is able to produce the 
information Ofsted require in the event of an unannounced inspection, commonly 
referred to as Annex A.  The development work that has been undertaken so far 
has ensured that we can produce data against all eleven lists required by Ofsted, 
though some further work is still required to complete this. 

3.10 Going forward a Business Intelligence (BI) reporting solution is being built. This 
will enable more sophisticated analysis and manipulation of the information 
gathered than the standard performance reports gathered through Frameworki.  

Page 17



 

 

4 Corporate Considerations 

4.1 Consultation and Engagement  

4.1.1 Not applicable 

4.2 Equality and Diversity / Cohesion and Integration 

4.2.1 Not applicable 

4.3 Council policies and City Priorities 

4.3.1 Not applicable 

4.4 Resources and value for money  

4.4.1 The Council has invested significantly in the Frameworki system, and it is 
anticipated to deliver considerable benefits to frontline staff in managing and 
recording their work with children and families.  The further development outlined 
in the report will ensure that the full benefits and capabilities of the system are 
realised, providing a good return on investment. 

4.5 Legal Implications, Access to Information and Call In 

4.5.1 Not applicable 

4.6 Risk Management 

4.6.1 Not applicable 

5 Conclusions 

5.1 The implementation for Frameworki as a replacement for the ESCR system is a 
significant piece of work, involving the transfer of millions of case files and 
thousands of open cases.  The system is currently in place and being used by 
around 1200 staff on the front line in the Children’s Social Work, Targeted and 
Complex Needs Services. Work is taking place to ensure that the system is fully 
embedded and to realise its full capabilities and potential. Recommendations 

5.1 Scrutiny Board is asked to note this update on the current position and future 
developments. 

6 Background documents1  

6.1 Not applicable 

                                            
1
 The background documents listed in this section are available to download from the Council’s website, 
unless they contain confidential or exempt information.  The list of background documents does not include 
published works. 

Page 18



Report of the Head of Scrutiny and Member Development 

Report to Scrutiny Board (Children and Families) 

Date: 13th February 2014 

Subject: Recommendation Tracking – External Placements 

Are specific electoral Wards affected?    Yes   No 

If relevant, name(s) of Ward(s): 
  

Are there implications for equality and diversity and cohesion and 
integration? 

   Yes  No 

Is the decision eligible for Call-In?   Yes   No 

Does the report contain confidential or exempt information?   Yes   No 

If relevant, Access to Information Procedure Rule number: 

Appendix number: 

Summary of main issues  

 
1. This report sets out the progress made in responding to the recommendations arising 

from the previous Scrutiny review of External Placements published on the 28th of 
February 2012.   

 
2. The Scrutiny recommendation tracking system allows the Scrutiny Board to monitor 

progress and identify completed recommendations; those progressing to plan; and those 
where there is either an obstacle or progress is not adequate. The Board will then be able 
to take further action as appropriate. 

 
Recommendations 
 
3. Members are asked to: 
 

• Agree those recommendations which no longer require monitoring; 

• Identify any recommendations where progress is unsatisfactory and determine the 
action the Board wishes to take as a result. 

• Note the recommendations where satisfactory progress is being made.

 
Report author:  Sandra Pentelow &  
                         Steve Walker 
Tel:  24 74792 

Agenda Item 9

Page 19



1 Purpose of this report 
 
1.1  This report sets out the progress made in responding to the recommendations arising 

from the previous Scrutiny review of External Placements. 
 
2 Background information 
 
2.1 It was agreed in June 2011 that the Childrens and Families Scrutiny Board that the 

first major piece of work for 2011/12 would be an inquiry on which would look into 
reducing the need for children to be looked after by the local authority.  

 
2.2 At its meeting in February 2012, the Scrutiny Board agreed a report summarising its 

observations, conclusions and recommendations. 
 
2.3 The Scrutiny recommendation tracking system allows the Board to monitor progress 

and identify completed recommendations; those progressing to plan; and those where 
there is either an obstacle or progress is not adequate. The Board will then be able to 
take further action as appropriate. 

 
2.4 The Board considered progress against recommendations at the meeting in July and 

December 2012. The Board concluded that recommendations 1- 6, 8 and 10-12 were 
complete and therefore no further tracking is required.   

 
 
3 Main issues 

3.1 A standard set of criteria has been produced to enable the Board to assess progress. 
These are presented in the form of a flow chart at Appendix 1.  The questions in the 
flow chart should help to decide whether a recommendation has been completed, and 
if not whether further action is required. 

 
3.2  To assist Members with this task the Principal Scrutiny Adviser, in liaison with the 

 Chair, has given a draft status for each recommendation. The Board is asked to 
 confirm whether these assessments are appropriate and to change them where they 
 are not.  Details of progress against each recommendation are set out within the table 
 at Appendix 2. 

 
4 Corporate Considerations 

4.1 Consultation and Engagement  

4.1.1 Where internal or external consultation processes have been undertaken with  
 regard to responding to the Scrutiny Board’s recommendations, details of any  
 such consultation will be referenced against the relevant recommendation   
 within the table at Appendix 2.   

4.1.2 The Executive Board Member for Children’s Services has been consulted on the 
response to the recommendations.   

4.2      Equality and Diversity/Cohesion and Integration 

4.2.1 Where consideration has been given to the impact on equality areas, as defined in the 
Council’s Equality and Diversity Scheme, this will be referenced against the relevant 
recommendation within the table at Appendix 2. 

 

Page 20



4.3  Council Policies and City Priorities 

4.3.1 This section is not relevant to this report. 

4.4  Resources and Value for Money  

4.4.1 Details of any significant resource and financial implications linked to the Scrutiny 
recommendations will be referenced against the relevant recommendation within the 
table at Appendix 2.  

4.5  Legal Implications, Access to Information and Call In 

4.5.1 This report does not contain any exempt or confidential information. 

4.6  Risk Management 

4.6.1 This section is not relevant to this report. 

5  Conclusions 

5.1 The Scrutiny recommendation tracking system allows the Board to monitor progress 
and identify completed recommendations.  Progress in responding to those 
recommendations arising from the Scrutiny review of External Placements is detailed 
within the table at Appendix 2 for Members’ consideration.  

6  Recommendations 

6.1 Members are asked to: 

• Agree those recommendations which no longer require monitoring; 

• Identify any recommendations where progress is unsatisfactory and determine the 
action the Board wishes to take as a result. 

• Note the recommendations where satisfactory progress is being made. 
 

7  Background documents1  

7.2  Report of the Head of Scrutiny and Member Development to the Children and 
 Families Scrutiny Board – Inquiry on External Placements 9th February 2012  

7.3 Report of the Director of Children’s Services to the Children and Families Scrutiny 
 Board ‘Response to Scrutiny inquiry report – external placements’ 26th April 2012.   

 

                                            
1
 The background documents listed in this section are available to download from the Council’s website, unless 
they contain confidential or exempt information.  The list of background documents does not include published 
works.  
 

Page 21



Appendix 1 

Recommendation tracking flowchart and classifications:   

Questions to be Considered by Scrutiny Boards   

            

 Is this recommendation still relevant?        

              

 No  Yes         

              

 

1 - Stop monitoring 

 

Has the recommendation been 
achieved? 

    

 

               

   Yes     No      

               

   

     Has the set 
timescale passed? 

   

 

               

                  

         Yes   No   

                

                

   

    Is there an obstacle?   6 - Not for review this 
session 

 

               

               

   
2 - Achieved   

       

             

                

              

   Yes       No    

              

   

3 - not 
achieved 
(obstacle). 
Scrutiny 
Board to 
determine 
appropriate 
action. 

 

 

Is progress 
acceptable? 

   

             

   
     

  
  

    

              

     Yes     No   

              

   

  4 - Not achieved 
(Progress made 
acceptable. Continue 
monitoring.) 

  5 - Not achieved (progress 
made not acceptable. 
Scrutiny Board to 
determine appropriate 
action and continue 
monitoring) 

 

            

Page 22



 
 

                 Appendix 2 
Review of External Placements Inquiry (February 2014) 
 
Categories 
 
1 - Stop monitoring 
2 - Achieved 
3 -  Not achieved (Obstacle) 
4 -  Not achieved (Progress made acceptable.  Continue monitoring) 
5 -  Not achieved (Progress made not acceptable.  Continue monitoring) 
6 -  Not for review this session  
 

Recommendation for monitoring Evidence of progress and contextual information 
 
 

Status 
(categories 1 – 6) 
(to be completed 
by Scrutiny) 

Complete 

 
Recommendation 7 
That the Director of Children’s Services 
reviews the payment structure for 
foster care with particular reference to 
the impact of the differential between 
in-house and independent fostering 
agency rates and reports to the 
Scrutiny Board with the outcome of this 
review in July 2012 

 
26th July position: 
 
A review of the payment structure for Leeds foster carers has been 
completed and a number of options for increasing fees have been 
identified. It is planned that we will consult with carers on these 
options over the Summer and implement the new arrangements in 
September. The review of the arrangements has taken account of 
the payments made to carers by Independent Fostering Agencies, 
neighbouring authorities and the significant increase in the number 
of babies and young children becoming looked after in Leeds.  
It is recommended that a full report is presented to the Committee on 
the outcome of the consultation in September.  
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

P
age 23



 
 

 
 
13th December position: 
  
Following consultation with carers we have agreed to undertake 
further work on the current payment structure. A working group with 
foster carers is being established and this will report on the options 
to carers in January 2013 and the revised structure will be in place 
from the 1st of April 2013.  
 
Current Position:  
 
The new payment structure for Leeds Foster Carers was agreed with 
carers and implemented in October 2013. The new arrangements 
mean that currently foster carers in Leeds are paid at 90% of the 
Fostering Network allowances and in April they will be paid the 
Fostering Network Rates. This will be the first time that Leeds has 
matched Fostering Network Rates.  
 
The revised pay structure, Corporate Offer for Leeds Foster Carers 
and the extensive support provided to our carers means that Leeds 
has an excellent offer for foster carers.  
 
From the 31 March 2013 to the end of January we have recruited a 
further 53 mainstream carers. Twenty five of these carers previously 
fostered for Independent Fostering Agencies.  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2 
 

 
Recommendation 9 
That the Director of Children’s Services 
works with the Director of Environment 
and Neighbourhoods to secure support 
from the ALMOs to meet the 
accommodation needs of foster carers. 

 
26th July position: 
 

The directors of children's services and environment and 
neighbourhoods and their senior leadership teams meet regularly. 
There is already a protocol in place with environment and 
neighbourhoods and ALMOs which ensures that foster carers and  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

P
age 24



 
 

kinship carers have priority status. Children’s services have 
established good links with Housing ALMOs and are working with 
them to identify suitable properties to support the redesign of 
residential services. 
 
13th December 2012 position:  
 
We continue to work closely with colleagues in the Environment and 
Neighbourhoods Directorate. For example, since the last meeting we 
have increased the funding available to support vulnerable children 
through housing options by £50,000 
 
Current Position:  
 
Children’s Services have continued to develop very positive 
relationships with colleagues in Leeds Housing.  
 
The Head of Service for Looked After Children meets regularly with 
representatives from Leeds Housing and also with the Head of 
Housing Support. This has ensured that foster carers have had an 
excellent response when support with Housing has been required.  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2 

 

P
age 25



Page 26

This page is intentionally left blank



Report of the Head of Scrutiny and Member Development 

Report to Scrutiny Board (Children and Families) 

Date: 13th February 2014 

Subject: Recommendation Tracking – Improving School Attendance 

Are specific electoral Wards affected?    Yes   No 

If relevant, name(s) of Ward(s): 
  

Are there implications for equality and diversity and cohesion and 
integration? 

   Yes  No 

Is the decision eligible for Call-In?   Yes   No 

Does the report contain confidential or exempt information?   Yes   No 

If relevant, Access to Information Procedure Rule number: 

Appendix number: 

Summary of main issues  

 
1. This report sets out the progress made in responding to the recommendations arising 

from the previous Scrutiny review in Improving School Attendance published on the 26th 
of April 2012.   

 
2. The Scrutiny recommendation tracking system allows the Scrutiny Board to monitor 

progress and identify completed recommendations; those progressing to plan; and those 
where there is either an obstacle or progress is not adequate. The Board will then be able 
to take further action as appropriate. 

 
Recommendations 
 
3. Members are asked to: 
 

• Agree those recommendations which no longer require monitoring; 

• Identify any recommendations where progress is unsatisfactory and determine the 
action the Board wishes to take as a result. 

• Note the recommendations where satisfactory progress is being made.

 
Report author: Sandra Pentelow & 
Jancis Andrew  

Tel:  24 74792 

Agenda Item 10

Page 27



 Purpose of this report 
 
1.1  This report sets out the progress made in responding to the recommendations arising 

from the previous Scrutiny review into Improving Attendance. 
 
1  Background information 
 
2.1 The Scrutiny Board (Children and Families) was tasked by Council with carrying out a 

piece of work this year on each of the three Children and Young People’s Plan 
(CYPP) obsessions. The second of these relates to school attendance. 

 
2.2 At its meeting in April 2012, the Scrutiny Board agreed a report summarising its 

observations, conclusions and recommendations. 
 
2.3 The Scrutiny recommendation tracking system allows the Board to monitor progress 

and identify completed recommendations; those progressing to plan; and those where 
there is either an obstacle or progress is not adequate. The Board will then be able to 
take further action as appropriate. 

 
2.4  The Directors Response was presented to the Scrutiny Board at the meeting on the 

26th of July 2012. Having considered the response the Board accepted that 
recommendation 5 could not be implemented by the Director of Children’s Services as 
a zero tolerance policy to term time holiday absence is unlawful and can potentially 
expose schools/the authority to legal challenge.   
 

2.5 The Scrutiny Board considered progress against recommendations at the 13th 
December 2012 meeting. The Board resolved that recommendations 1,3,4,9 and 10 
no longer required monitoring or were complete.  

 
2  Main issues 

3.1 A standard set of criteria has been produced to enable the Board to assess progress. 
These are presented in the form of a flow chart at Appendix 1.  The questions in the 
flow chart should help to decide whether a recommendation has been completed, and 
if not whether further action is required. 

 
3.2  To assist Members with this task the Principal Scrutiny Adviser, in liaison with the 

 Chair, has given a draft status for each recommendation. The Board is asked to 
 confirm whether these assessments are appropriate and to change them where they 
 are not.  Details of progress against each recommendation are set out within the table 
 at Appendix 2. 

 
3  Corporate Considerations 

3.1  Consultation and Engagement  

3.1.1 Where internal or external consultation processes have been undertaken with regard 
to responding to the Scrutiny Board’s recommendations, details of any such 
consultation will be referenced against the relevant recommendation within the table 
at Appendix 2.   

3.1.2 The Executive Board Member for Children’s Services has been consulted on the 
response to the recommendations.   

 
Page 28



3.2  Equality and Diversity / Cohesion and Integration 

3.2.1 Where consideration has been given to the impact on equality areas, as defined in the 
Council’s Equality and Diversity Scheme, this will be referenced against the relevant 
recommendation within the table at Appendix 2. 

 
3.3  Council Policies and City Priorities 

3.3.1 This section is not relevant to this report. 

3.4  Resources and Value for Money  

3.4.1 Details of any significant resource and financial implications linked to the Scrutiny 
recommendations will be referenced against the relevant recommendation within the 
table at Appendix 2.  

3.5  Legal Implications, Access to Information and Call In 

3.5.1 This report does not contain any exempt or confidential information. 

3.6  Risk Management 

3.6.1 This section is not relevant to this report. 

4  Conclusions 

5.1 The Scrutiny recommendation tracking system allows the Board to monitor progress 
and identify completed recommendations.  Progress in responding to those 
recommendations arising from the Scrutiny review into Improving School Attendance 
is detailed within the table at Appendix 2 for Members’ consideration.  

5  Recommendations 

6.1 Members are asked to: 

• Agree those recommendations which no longer require monitoring; 

• Identify any recommendations where progress is unsatisfactory and determine the 
action the Board wishes to take as a result. 

• Note the recommendations where satisfactory progress is being made. 
 

6  Background documents1 

6.1 Report of the Head of Scrutiny and Member Development to the Children and 
Families Scrutiny Board – Scrutiny Inquiry Final Report Improving School Attendance 
26th April 2012  

6.2  Report of the Director of Children’s Services to the Children and Families Scrutiny 
Board ‘Directors Response Scrutiny Inquiry into Improving Attendance’ 26th July 2012.   

6.2.1 Report of the Head of Scrutiny and Member Development to the Children and 
Families Scrutiny Board Recommendation Tracking – Improving School Attendance 
13th December 2012. 

                                            
1
 The background documents listed in this section are available to download from the Council’s website, unless 
they contain confidential or exempt information.  The list of background documents does not include published 
works. 
 

Page 29



Appendix 1 

Recommendation tracking flowchart and classifications:   

Questions to be Considered by Scrutiny Boards   

            

 Is this recommendation still relevant?        

              

 No  Yes         

              

 

1 - Stop monitoring 

 

Has the recommendation been 
achieved? 

    

 

               

   Yes     No      

               

   

     Has the set 
timescale passed? 

   

 

               

                  

         Yes   No   

                

                

   

    Is there an obstacle?   6 - Not for review this 
session 

 

               

               

   
2 - Achieved   

       

             

                

              

   Yes       No    

              

   

3 - not 
achieved 
(obstacle). 
Scrutiny 
Board to 
determine 
appropriate 
action. 

 

 

Is progress 
acceptable? 

   

             

   
     

  
  

    

              

     Yes     No   

              

   

  4 - Not achieved 
(Progress made 
acceptable. Continue 
monitoring.) 

  5 - Not achieved (progress 
made not acceptable. 
Scrutiny Board to 
determine appropriate 
action and continue 
monitoring) 

 

            

Page 30



 
 

                 Appendix 2 
Review of Improving School Attendance Inquiry (April 2012) 
 
Categories 
 
1 - Stop monitoring 
2 - Achieved 
3 -  Not achieved (Obstacle) 
4 -  Not achieved (Progress made acceptable.  Continue monitoring) 
5 -  Not achieved (Progress made not acceptable.  Continue monitoring) 
6 -  Not for review this session  
 

Recommendation for monitoring Evidence of progress and contextual information 
 
 

Status 
(categories 1 – 6) 
(to be completed 
by Scrutiny) 

Complete 

 

Recommendation 2 - That the Director 
of Children’s Services engage with 
School Governors to establish a special 
responsibility for one Governor in each 
school which includes challenging the 
attendance performance of the school 
and maintaining a focus on reducing 
absence levels. 

Directors Response: There is a specific training briefing for governors 
on attendance, available through the governor support unit and 
guidance has been issued to governors about utilising the committee 
framework to monitor and challenge attendance throughout the course 
of the school year. The advantage of the committee framework is 
embedding a shared understanding of attendance across the whole of 
the governing body. In schools with good attendance, distributive 
leadership across the whole organisation generates shared ownership. 
Schools with poor attendance often place responsibility for attendance 
with one particular role e.g. assistant headteacher, head of pastoral etc. 
Targeted Services regularly communicate to governors through the 
governors bulletin with respect to attendance and the role all governors 
can play in supporting their school improve policy and practice in order 
to raise attendance. 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

P
age 31



 
 

 

13 December 2012: Governor training on attendance is being delivered 
in the New Year and Targeted Services will be taking the opportunity to 
support the governor’s marketplace event.  
 
Current Position: Advice and guidance about the recent changes to 
legislation has been provided to all headteachers and governing bodies 
and the attendance training programme continues. In addition, training 
across a number of clusters has taken place that has included governors 
who have also been invited to join Outcomes Based Accountability 
workshops for attendance. Governors continue to play an additional role 
in the governance of clusters that enables influence on activity and 
provides a channel for support and challenge, particularly around the 
obsessions and other cluster priorities, of which school attendance is 
key. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
5 

 
Recommendation 6 - That the Director 
of Children’s Services engages with 
National Health Service providers and 
General Practitioners in Leeds to 
identify how absence from school for 
health appointments could be reduced.  

Directors Response: A small scale information gathering exercise in 
the CATTS (Ardsley and Tingley) cluster was undertaken during the 
Easter term to investigate what types of medical appointments children 
are missing school for. The findings have been shared with School 
Health, the lead for Emotional Health and Well-Being in the West North 
West and the Head of Commissioning Children and Families in NHS 
Leeds.  

Next steps planned are to repeat the investigation in a more inner-
city/deprived area of the city and to try to expand the data captured to 
the number of appointments not attended, whether GP appointments 
were routine or responsive to illness and to establish if children returned 
to school in the afternoon – the greatest majority of appointments were 
during the morning.  

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

P
age 32



 
 

 

An Outcome Based Accountability workshop with Children’s Services 
and partners in health is planned for the next academic year. Preliminary 
discussions have already generated no-cost, low-cost ideas such as 
community paediatrics including text in their appointment letters advising 
parents that their child will be able to return to school following their 
appointment; for GP practice managers to be advised of school holidays 
to offer routine appointments during these periods which could also 
increase the likelihood of children attending the appointments.  

13 December 2012: Open XS cluster have agreed to undertake an 
investigation into the types of medical absence across schools in the 
cluster. This represents a much more diverse locality with much higher 
levels of deprivation. 
 
Current Position: Unfortunately, the Open XS cluster were not able to 
undertake this piece of work. Discussions with the CCG have identified 
that there is little influence possible over this type of absence as the vast 
majority of appointments during the school day are required because of 
genuine illness and that routine appointments would not generally be 
offered to children during the school day. The CCG’s have also been 
engaging in the cluster model of service delivery and are looking for 
opportunities to pool resources or jointly commission services to tackle 
health inequalities and key issues for children and young people, such 
as mental health and emotional well-being as these are a far more 
significant cause of prolonged absence from school. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5 
 

P
age 33



 
 

 
Recommendation 7 - That the Director 
of Children’s Services works in 
collaboration with the Cluster Chairs to 
undertake a review of the attendance 
improvement and family support 
service configuration. The purpose of 
this review would be to identify if there 
is sufficient resource appropriately 
allocated to each cluster.  

Directors Response: Allocation of AIO resource is based on level of 
need which is a combination of the numbers of persistent absentees and 
the distribution of Targeted Services. 

Therefore clusters with the highest need in terms of Targeted Services 
will have the correspondingly higher level of AIO resource. The status of 
the schools in the cluster also has a bearing as academies are funded 
directly for the provision of support services for attendance and therefore 
do not receive any non-statutory provision from the local authority. 

Family Support Workers are school/cluster based staff and not a 
provision of service made by the local authority. 

The Family Intervention Service (FIS) that is provided by Children’s 
Services is accessed by the Children Leeds Panels, at present. All 
cases that have been through Guidance and Support where it is felt that 
this level of intensive family support is now required can be referred for 
consideration of support (which includes Multi-Systemic Therapy, 
Signpost, commissioned FIS and Children’s Services FIS). This 
resource is not allocated to clusters but through the integrated 
processes, beginning with a CAF. 

This service has also been restructured and its capacity increased. 

In the past, the distribution of the attendance service has been reviewed 
annually to accommodate changes in patterns of absence across the 
city. However, this necessitated the movement of staff which schools 
and services reported to be highly disruptive to the development of 
working relationships and caused discontinuity in the service to families.  

It is the view of the director that current arrangements need a significant 
period of time to embed and grow and that regular review of the 
dashboard and other data will continue to inform decisions about how 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

P
age 34



 
 

resource is distributed. 

13 December 2012:  Not for review at that session 
 
Current Position: Since the last update to scrutiny, clusters and local 
practitioners have been able to access the intensive family support offer 
directly without needing to refer to the area panels. This has streamlined 
the process and enabled a service that can be more responsive to the 
needs of families.  
 
Since the last update to scrutiny, there has also been a significant 
reduction in the grant funding by the government for the provision of a 
range of education services, including statutory and non-statutory 
attendance functions, which will require immediate and longer term 
savings to be found. Opportunities to better integrate services will need 
to be identified as attendance remains an obsession. There will continue 
to be a range of services and skilled practitioners available to clusters, 
as the continuing preferred vehicle for local delivery, to support schools 
and families to remove barriers to good school attendance. 
 

 
 
 
2 
 
 

 
Recommendation 8 - That the Director 
of Children’s Services establishes as 
part of the Youth Offer Review the 
possibility of providing Youth Service 
support for young people, who are 
persistently absent, from school from 
the age of 11 years. 

 
Directors Response: The Youth Service priority age range is 13-19 
(25) However, support is available from 11+ where there is identified 
need.  Addressing persistent absenteeism and increasing engagement 
with young people most at risk of entering care or being NEET are 
priorities for the youth Service from age 11. 
 
13 December 2012 : Targeted work with 11+ continues. The city-wide 
Youth Offer review is on-going. 
 
Current Position: The city-wide Youth Offer review/restructure is 
complete.  Geographically targeted youth work is delivered both in 
house and by other youth work providers.  These providers deliver the 
targeted guarantee component of the youth offer.  This work is 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2 

 

P
age 35



 
 

delivered predominantly in targeted neighbourhoods i.e. 40% most 
deprived lower super output areas, within the area committee boundary.  
These youth work opportunities are targeted at young people aged 11-
17.  Emphasis is given to programmes which aim to address the needs 
of local young people, particularly the needs of the most disadvantaged 
and vulnerable, taking full account of equality and diversity issues; 
thereby reducing the demand for more specialist services.  
 

 
Recommendation 11 - That the 
Director of Children’s services 
investigates the problems associated 
with transient neighbourhoods. In 
addition, investigates how the schools 
admissions system for Leeds could be 
adapted in our most deprived wards to 
ensure parents can place their children 
in schools close to their homes and 
siblings. 

Directors Response: The problem of transient neighbourhoods is one 
that is limited to a small number of localities in the city, Inner East being 
one of these. The cluster have undertaken an Outcomes Based 
Accountability workshop for a host of services/agencies to look at this 
issue in their locality, which has a particular focus on the impact and 
needs of the Roma community. 

A pathfinder project has already begun to allow schools to accept 
applications directly from parents for in year admission transfers. The 
aim is to reduce the amount of time taken to find school places for 
children and young people. All schools will be managing admissions in 
this way by September 2013. There is a small working group of 
specialists within Children’s Services considering the impact of 
admissions on children missing education particularly in transient 
neighbourhoods where there is a high degree of mobility between 
schools. 

We will continue to seek to provide additional permanent and temporary 
school places in areas where families are not always able to secure a 
place at a reasonable local school. We want all children to have access 
to a good local school. 
 
13 December 2012 : The pathfinder was to be implemented in all 
schools by September 2013 but as the pathfinder project has been so 
successful it is to be rolled out across the city after the October 2012 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

P
age 36



 
 

half term holiday. A number of temporary solutions were also 
implemented at schools in Inner East and Inner South, two of the most 
deprived wards, for September 2012 and further proposals for 
permanent expansions will be brought forward. 
 
Current Position: Following the changes to legislation that came into 
effect on September 1st, Leeds no longer co-ordinates applications for 
schools transfers during the academic year.  
 
Building on the success of the pilot scheme, parents now approach 
schools directly to apply for a place. Since many schools are now their 
own admissions authority, and make the decisions on who they can 
admit, this has led to a reduced wait for information on whether a place 
can be offered. Where a place cannot be offered parents are supported 
with information on other local schools where there are spaces currently 
available. If parents continue to be unable to secure a place, the 
authority contacts them again and, where appropriate, make referrals 
through targeted services to identify a service that can offer family 
support. 
 
Work between targeted services, safeguarding and admissions is on-
going to ensure there are no gaps in process. This includes the work of 
Fair Access panels, which support the most vulnerable children and 
families, including many with high mobility. 
Work continues to ensure sufficiency of school places, with 183 bulge 
reception places provided for the 2013 entry, and a staff restructure to 
better support this work. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
4 

P
age 37



 
 

 
Recommendation 12 - That the 
Director of Children’s service in 
collaboration with Cluster Chairs 
identifies the most effective way of 
sharing case information with 
stakeholders involved in the support of 
children and their families, whilst 
adhering to required data protection 
legislation and safeguarding 
requirements.  

Directors Response: There is an on-going review of ESCR and 
investigation into the procurement of a suitable solution which will need 
to provide a consistent case management tool for services and 
practitioners which will maximise the effectiveness and timeliness of 
communication and understanding about children and families and those 
who are working with them. 

The Targeted Service Leaders and Area Heads of Targeted Services 
are available to support clusters in developing robust information sharing 
agreements which safeguard children without causing unnecessary 
barriers to communication and intervention by services. 

There have been preliminary discussions as to how access to the 
Children’s Services pupil database (not ESCR) could be extended to a 
range of practitioners that could include school SENCOs, Family 
Intervention Service and cluster based staff such as Family Outreach 
Workers. 

The Troubled Families initiative will also map out and test the 
information sharing protocols between the authority and 
clusters/partnerships/services. 
 
13 December 2012 :Staff working across 9 clusters are now able to 
make use of the Synergy Gateway to both access child records to view 
and also to add notes in respect of actions and interventions and this 
model is being rolled out across the remaining 16 clusters. This is 
enabling practitioners to see which other services are engaged in work 
with children and also reducing the need to hold information about 
children in multiple locations. The Families First Information Sharing 
agreement has also enabled a much wider discussion across agencies 
in respect of families and households causing concern to a range of 
agencies that covers worklessness and crime and anti-social behaviour. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

P
age 38



 
 

 
Current Position: An early help module has been developed as part of 
the framework-I implementation. This module is separate from the 
children's social work services module but information can be passed 
between the two modules when necessary. 
 
This will allow all relevant information from different agencies to be 
captured and stored in one place to allow easy, timely access to up-to-
date information for anyone with appropriate consent. 
 
Individual agencies that are involved with a child and family will be able 
to update their information in real time and anyone searching the 
system, will, as a minimum, be able to identify who is currently working 
with them. 
 
Implementation has already begun with key people in clusters trained on 
the system in January 2014. 
 
Ensuring the most efficient use of the system will be part of the 
development undertaken with all multiagency partners as the system is 
rolled out over the next 18 months. 
 

 
4 
 
 
 

 

P
age 39



Page 40

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

Report of the Head of Scrutiny and Member Development 

Report to Scrutiny Board (Children and Families) 

Date: 13 February 2014 

Subject: Work Schedule 

Are specific electoral Wards affected?    Yes   No 

If relevant, name(s) of Ward(s): 
  

Are there implications for equality and diversity and cohesion and 
integration? 

  Yes   No 

Is the decision eligible for Call-In?   Yes   No 

Does the report contain confidential or exempt information?   Yes   No 

If relevant, Access to Information Procedure Rule number: 

Appendix number: 

 

1 Purpose of this report 

1.1 The purpose of this report is to consider the Scrutiny Board’s work schedule for the 
forthcoming municipal year. 

 
2 Main Issues 
   
2.1 A draft work schedule is attached as appendix 1.  The work programme has been 

provisionally completed pending on going discussions with the Board.  The work 
schedule will be subject to change throughout the municipal year. 

 
2.2 Also attached as appendix 2 is the minutes of Executive Board for 18 December 

2013 and 22nd January 2014. 
 
3. Recommendations 
 
3.1 Members are asked to: 
 

a) Consider the draft work schedule and make amendments as appropriate.  
b) Note the Executive Board minutes 

 

 Report author:  S Pentelow 

Tel:  24 74792 

Agenda Item 11

Page 41



 

 

4.  Background papers1  - None used 

                                            
1
 The background documents listed in this section are available to download from the Council’s website, 
unless they contain confidential or exempt information.  The list of background documents does not include 
published works. 
 

Page 42



Draft Scrutiny Board (Children and Families) Work Schedule for 2012/2013 Municipal Year 
 

Key: SB  – Scrutiny Board (Children and Families) Meeting  WG – Working Group Meeting 

  Schedule of meetings/visits during 2013/14 

Area of review June July August 
 

Inquiries   

Directors Response 
NEET Inquiry  
  

 
 
 

Annual work programme 
setting - Board initiated pieces 
of Scrutiny work (if applicable) 

Consider potential 
areas of review  

  

 
Budget  
 

  
Budget Update 2013/14   
 

 

Exec Board Request for 
Scrutiny – Youth Offer 

 
 

 
Working group  - With Scrutiny Board, 
Sustainable Economy and Culture 

 

Policy Review    
Public request for Scrutiny Transport Policy 
 

 
 

 
Recommendation Tracking 

  
Comprehensive Progress Report – Private 
Fostering  Inquiry, LSCB and Director of  CS 

 
 

 
Performance Monitoring 

 
Quarter 4 Performance 
Report 

 
Leeds Safeguarding Children – Draft Annual 
Report 
 

 

 
Working Groups 
 

 
 

 
Youth Provision Working Group 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
*Prepared by S Pentelow 
 

 

 

P
age 43



Draft Scrutiny Board (Children and Families) Work Schedule for 2012/2013 Municipal Year 
 

Key: SB  – Scrutiny Board (Children and Families) Meeting  WG – Working Group Meeting 

 
 

Schedule of meetings/visits during 2013/14 

Area of review September October November 
 

Inquiries Agree scope of review for *∗ 
1) School Transport 
 
Board Agree Reports* 
Supporting Children to achieve 
in Maths and English 
 
CTB Response 
Partnership Inquiry  

Agree scope of review for *∗ 
2) Cluster Inquiry 
 
  

Evidence Gathering  
2) Cluster Inquiry  
 
 
 

 
Recommendation 
Tracking/Scrutiny 
 

 Comprehensive Progress 
Report – NEET Inquiry 

 

Private Care Homes Inquiry – 
Recommendation including report on the 
Residential Home Charter. 

Policy Review   
Basic Need – (Exec Board July) 
 

Co-opted Membership 
Review* 
 
 

New Government requirements for Education 
(Academies, Free Schools….) Ref resolution 
meeting Dec 12 

 
Performance Monitoring 

   
 

Working Groups 
 
 

 
Youth Provision Joint Working 
Group 

  

 
 

                                            
∗ Prepared by S Pentelow 
 
 

P
age 44



Draft Scrutiny Board (Children and Families) Work Schedule for 2012/2013 Municipal Year 
 

Key: SB  – Scrutiny Board (Children and Families) Meeting  WG – Working Group Meeting 

 
 Schedule of meetings/visits during 2013/14 

Area of review December January February 

Inquiries Evidence Gathering  
2) Cluster Inquiry 
 
Directors Response 
Supporting Children to achieve 
in Maths and English 
 

Evidence Gathering  
2) Cluster Inquiry 
 
 

 

Budget Initial Budget Proposals 2014/15  
and Budget Update  
 

  

Policy Review  Developing the Leeds Offer for 
Kinship Carers 

  

Recommendation Tracking   • Attendance Inquiry 
• External Placement Inquiry 

 
 

Performance Monitoring   • Progress on Supporting Children and 
Families, Strengthening Social Care, 9 
point plan 

 

• Social Services Care System update and 
impact report. 

Working Groups 
 

Youth Provision Joint Working 
Group 
 
1) Evidence Gathering School 
Transport  - session via 
working group  

 1) Evidence Gathering School Transport  - 
session via working group 
 
2) Evidence Gathering Cluster Inquiry   
 

 

P
age 45



Draft Scrutiny Board (Children and Families) Work Schedule for 2012/2013 Municipal Year 
 

Key: SB  – Scrutiny Board (Children and Families) Meeting  WG – Working Group Meeting 

 
 

 Schedule of meetings/visits during 2013/14 

Area of review March April May 

Inquiries Evidence Gathering 
2) Cluster Inquiry 
 

Board Agree Reports* 
1) School Transport 
 
2) Cluster Inquiry 
 

 

Partnership Review - Children’s 
Trust Board  
 

 Partnership  Review  - To review the 
performance of the Children’s Trust 
Board 

 

Budget and Policy Framework?  
 

 
 
 

  

Recommendation Tracking  
 

 
Comprehensive Report – Maths and 
English. 

 

Performance Monitoring  
 

 
Annual Standards Report: Early Years 
Foundation Stage, Primary & Secondary 
Schools Provision 
 
Free School Meals Overview. 

 

Working Groups 
 
 

1) Evidence Gathering School 
Transport  - session via working group  
 
 

Youth Provision Joint Working Group – 
if required 
 

 

 
Need to schedule any Ofsted inspection information                                                   Last Updated  - 3rd February 2014 
*Prepared by S Pentelow 
 
 

P
age 46



Draft Scrutiny Board (Children and Families) Work Schedule for 2012/2013 Municipal Year 
 

Key: SB  – Scrutiny Board (Children and Families) Meeting  WG – Working Group Meeting 

Inquires reserve list 
3) Free School Meals (if required) 
4) Staying Safe in School – Bullying – review January 2014 for possible April Session. 
5) Voice and Influence 
6) SILC Partnerships 
 
Directors Response in next municipal year 
1) School Transport – July 2014 
2) Cluster Inquiry – July 2014 
 
Recommendation Tracking for early in next municipal year 
NEET Inquiry 

P
age 47



P
age 48

T
his page is intentionally left blank



����������	
����
�����
���	�	�
��

	�����
�
�������
��
�������������������������

�

����������	
��
�
�

��
���
���������
����	���������
�

���������
�

����������� ���!
"�
������	�
�������

� ������������
����	
���#�$��	������%��!
��
��&�'�����(�$��
���)�*
+����
�,�����
�
����*�-
�����

�

������
�� ������������ *�����
����

�
�

���� ���� !��"#$%�&!'$"�(��$))'*+����,+-)'$"�$#�!.���%�))�&"/��-*+',��
���
0��
�.�/��	��������������
�+�	��)
����	�������"�/�
�*�����
�	����	�
��
012
��	��
�
�����
�
�	�3�0�

	���������
��
���	��4�"����	���3�01������3�
)
����	�����������	�
���'����'
�
2����
��"����	�
��

	�����������
������
��	�����"�	�
�"����+�������	���"�	�
���
�����
�����	
�����
2
��	����
	�
���������	��	��	������!
���������
+��"�	�
���	��
��"�	�
�'����
���	��'
�
	������	
�����	�
���	��
��"�	�
�����

�������	��	��"��
�'
����"�	�
���'����
+
�
���
�
�	�	�
�
�+�����'
����������
�	��	�
���"�
2
��	���"����	�������
�
�����	
�����"����+�5��
�
�3�
��
���2�
�	��	�
��
���	�
�	�	�
��67��	�����$�	
8��
"
��
��	���	�����	
���9����
�
�����	
�����
2
��	�������������
�+�	��������������:�093��"�#��
���
�
��
093��"�	�
�*�����$��
���
�	�
�	��;<�����	�
���������	��	��	����	�����
��"����	�����
��	����	��	�
�"������������'����
����""������"��������	��������
�����
0����������	�
���	����	����������	��	���"����	���3��+������"��������
��	��	�
�
��'����+���������+�����'
���!
���	�����
=����
�	�
�����
��������	
�
�	���"�	��	�
�
���������"�	�
��������:�/�
����
���2��
	����	�	�
�������
��	������"������
��
����*���*
����#
����
������
��
�	��"�������
������
��	��	�
�&
�
����
�	�

��

�
�	>������	����	�
�
"��
��

�
�����	�
���'������	
�
�	���	�	���������
�
	������"����	�����	�	����	��
�"����
�������"�����
���������"��
�	����	������
����
�����	���	�����
���
���
�
'3�
��
���2�
�	��	�
��
���	�
�	�	�
��6 ��!��	
����!
	�?���	
�����&
��	�	���8�
�
"
��
��	���������	
���@����
2
��	����
��
��
���	��4�"����	����)��
���:��093�
�"�#��
���
���
093��"�	�
�*�����$��
���
�	�
�	��;<������	����	�����
��"����	�����
��	����	��	�
�"������������'����
����""������"��������	��������
�����
0����������	�
���	����	����������	��	���"����	���3:�/�
����
���2�������
��
��"����	����������
��	��
��'�
�	�
���������	��������
��	�
�����
���������'���	��
����"���������	�����"���	�
��
�
����
�	��"�	�
�$
���
�#	�

	�������������	����
������
�
��	��	�	�
���'������	
�
�	��������	�������	�
�
2
��	��������
��	����	��
	����
2
��	����
���2���	+
�����	�
���'������	
�
�	���������������	�
�
��"����	����'���
������"�	�
�"��	�	��	��	����	�������"����	��������"���������
�
	�����+�������"��������
��+��������
��
����""
�	�	�
�'����
����"�	�
���������
����������������
��
����""
�	�	�
�'����
����""������"�	�
��	�
�����	�
��
����
��
�:�
�

���� 0&!���!��)��

Page 49



����������	
����
�����
���	�	�
��

	�����
�
�������
��
�������������������������

�

A��"��������	
��	
����"�'����
���+
�
����
��	��	�
���
����
�

���� 
�,+&%&!'$"�$#�
'),+$)&*+����,-"'&%1��"!�%�)!)��
/�
�
�+
�
����&�������'�
�(
��������4�	
�
�	���
����
��	��	�
��

	�����
��+
�
�5��
��
4���
��	����	��	�
��	
��
�	�	�
���B������	�	����,�	���
�����*�������������/�2�
#�����	�#��
�
�8�������������
����	
����
+�	�
�%����C���		
�	����	��	�
�"��	�
	��	�������
��
��	��
�+�������
�
��	��"�	�
�'
�
"�	���
"
��
��	�����	�
��
���	�
0����	
������
"
��3��
�
4���
��	����	��(��	�
��"���
�����	
���@�6������	�	������	���
�����#������
(���
��12��������"������@8�������������
����	
����
+�	�
�%����C���		
�	����	��
��������	���������$��
������"�����
��
����������"�1�������(�������#������
�
"
��
��	�����	�
��
���	�0����	
�A�:��@9��
"
��3:���
�

���� �'"-!�)��
���
0��
�.�/��	�	�
�����	
���"�	�
���
�������

	�����
���D	��A��
�'
��
���9�'
����

�����������
�	��
�����
�

���� �&!!�%)��%')'"2��
����	
���;�
��
������
��?���	
�.�/�
�%�������	
��	�
���	
�	����"�����
�
�'
�������
�
�	������		

�	��'
��
����	�	�
�
����
�	������	���	��	���
���
+�	��������	�
�	��	��	�
��
�'
�����������������"���	�
��
�
����
�	��"�
"�	��
�
��
������
��&���
�
�	��
����	
�����%����
+�	
��(���
�.�	�
�&��
�	����"���	��&
�
����
�	�������
�����
����	
�����
��
�	��"������
���'
�������
�'��	�
��+�
����"�%����
+�	
��(���
�
	���
�
�����������
�
����
�+������	���	�������
�
�����	�
���!
���	��
	�'�
�
"�����'���������"�	�
��
�
���	�����������������	����:�/�
�%�����������
�
��
��
��"����	�������	�
�������
��"�������	���
����
����=��
�	�	��%����
+�	
��(���
�
����
�
�	
���
�
�	�����
�	�������+�����������������
�	�������������
�
�
�	�����
�
�����
������
�

��3� �� &,!�$#�!.���,$��.&"2�)�$"��%& �� �0��/)��
/�
�&��
�	����"�1�������
�	�����E���������'��		
�����
���	��������������
����	
����	�
�$��
���
�	C��������
����
���
�	��	��1�
������������
,'����	����01�,3�������	�������	�
�����
F�
��
��"���	�
��������C�������
��
����"�	��
����
�	���
�
����
""���
������������
�:�
�
/�
��
���	��
	���
��	�
�'��!�������	��	�
��������C�������	�
�	�	���
�����
*

�����	��)
�����+��
�������
�
�	�+��	���	��
��	�GD���	���
���
��������
	
���$�

��&
�������1�,����	�
��"�������������������	���
��	�
���=���
�����
��	��	�
�+���1�,�+������
��	
��������
�����	�
������
����C��
�	����
#	�	
�
�	����9:�
�
4����
�
�	����	�
��
���	��	�
�12
��	��
��
�'
��"���	�
�1�������
�	�
��������	
��	�
���	�����	
���
������"���+���	���	�����	�
�������+����������	����
�
�	�������	���	�
���
�
���
��	�
����
+�1�,��	��	
��
�>���+
�
���
�	
��	
��	�
�

Page 50



����������	
����
�����
���	�	�
��

	�����
�
�������
��
�������������������������

�

�������C�������	�
�	�	����!���������?��*

���1�,�����	�
�����
��	
���
*

�����	��)
�������������
��������
���������
��	���
�����	�'�������
���
�
���'���
���������������!
����
��
���
������""����	��!

��+���:�
�

��
�'
������
�	�����
��
�	��"�	�
������	��"���������'��!�������+����
�������������*

��C����F�
����������	��!�+�����	
���������+�	��	�
��""
���"�
���������	��������	�"���	�
����������	����''��	�
�&1������	�����
��
�	:�/�
�
�����������
�	����	��	����
		
��'
��
�	�	��	�
�&1���	��
�������
�	�
�%����C��
����
������
��	�
�1�,������
��+���'�������������	
�:�
���
0��
�(��

�3� /��	�	�
�����
��
��'���	��&1��C��$�

��&
����������	�
��"����'
�
��	�����
��

'3� /��	����������'
����
��	��+��!�+�	�����
���	�
������
���
��	����''��
&1���"�������
�	
��"�	��
����
�����
���
����"����
�	���
�
����
""���
����
��������
�:�

�3� /��	����
		
��'
��
�	����'
���"��"�	�
��
��
����"���������	��������	�
��
�
��
�
�	
�����	�
�%�����	��	�
�&1���
2��
����������
�����
��	�
�
�����	��"�	�
������
��"�	�
�1�,�������
�
�	�����	�
��
���
����"�������
+����������	��������	��������������
+��"�	�
����F�
����������	��!����*

����

�
0���������
��4�00��
�

��5� �$-%�/��6%&",�����3�(��%$2%�))��� $%!��
���	�
��	������	
�9���"�	�
�12
��	��
�%������

	�����
�����<	����������9��	�
�
&��
�	����"���	��&
�
����
�	���'��		
����"��	�
���
���	������������������	
�
��������
������
�������������"���#	��
���9��"�	�
�/�����
������
����������
+
������
�
�	������������
��"�������"���	�
�$�����&
���	:�
���	��������	�
�
�
���	�������
����"����	�������	�
�
�	�'�����
�	��"�	�
�6/��E?%����*	�8�
���������	����
��

�	�
��
���
����"�	�
�"���	�	��

��	��
���"�	�
������/�����
�
�����
�������	�
������+�	����������	����	�
�����	�
����	
�	���
���
������"
�
��
�	�	���
2�
��
��
�����	�������
�	�
�$��
���
�	�"�������"���	�
�
�
�	:�
�
4����
�
�	����	�
��
���	��	�
�12
��	��
��
�'
��"���*
����
�����#!�����
��������	
��	�
������
��
����
������	
�����"��
���
�����	�
�
�
�	�����	�
�
�����	���
��"�
��������
""
�	��
����������	����	���
���
�	������'����
��
��
������	�
����	
��
���
0��
�

�3� /��
�����
�	�
�����������
�����
�����	�����
���	������	���
F�
�	���
"��	�
���
���	����
�����������+�����+����������������
��������	
����
�����
��������
����
���"����
���
�����	�
�
�
�	��������������

'3� /�����������	����
�
�	����1�
�	
���
�'
��C��
��
�	��
���
����

��������������������'����
��
�������������	�
��	����2����
�	�
�
�����	���	�
�����
��'��	�
�/���:�

�
�
�0���
���0������
�

��7� ��8-�)!�#$%��-!.$%'!1�!$�) �"/�&//'!'$"&+�#-"/)�%�+&!'"2�!$�!.��
�� +&,���"!�$#��$!.9�++�6-+#'++'"2�0':�)�	-'+/'"2��
���	�
��	������	
���9��"�	�
��

	�����
�����	��&
�
�'
��������	�
�&��
�	����"�

���	�#������#
����
����'��		
�����
���	������������������	
����	�
������
���

Page 51



����������	
����
�����
���	�	�
��

	�����
�
�������
��
�������������������������

�

���
����'�����������
+���	�	
��"�	�
���	�"�����	��"����
���
�+�	�����"�����
�
�����������'���	�
�������

!����	�
��
�
������
�	����	��	��#�
������	��	�
�
�
���
��	�	����"�G����������"��������
	�����"�	�
�+��!�:�/�
��
���
��"�������
+����
F���
��	�����
��	�
�����
��
�����	���
��	����	��	�
��
'���������"�	�
�
)�	�+
������"�������*��
���
�	�
�0+
�	�'�������3����E�����
��*��
����
�����
�"���:�
���	���������	�
��
���	��
	���	����
F�
�	�	��������
�	�
�	����"
��
�"�G9;D�����"����+�	����	�
�
2��	��������	���(�������
�������
�
��D<<��

#���������	��������	��$���	���	��	�
��
�����������'���	������	�����������
�
	�����
��	�
�
�����
��
�����	�:�
�
4����
�
�	����	�
��
���	��	�
�12
��	��
��
�'
��"���
���	�#���������
�
�
�	
��	
��	��	�	�
����
�
�����'

���
���
��"����+����
2	
����
�������	�	����
+�	���
����
���
��:�����
�	�����
�����
��
�	��"�	�
�����	������"���������+�
�����	�����	�
��
������"���	�
��
F�
�	�+
�
���	
��
�
���
0��
�

�3� /����	
�	��	�	�������=
�	�+����������
����
��"�*

��C�����	�
����
��'�
��������"�����������'�
����	�H
���+�	�����	�	
��"�	�
���	�
"�����	��+�
�
�	�
������
�=������	��
������	���	�
���������"
�����
�	�����	����
�������
�	:�

'3� /����	
�	�
����������������	�����
�	��������"���	�
����=
�	�"����
���	��
����	�
���"�����
���������
����	��
	�
��+�	��	�
���
��
��
���
	���

��	�'�����	�	��"���	���:�

�3� /����	
�	�
���	
�	����	��
�������
�����
��'�
�+��
���������	��
��
��"�	�
�'�������������	��"�����	�
��0����
	���
���������������I��"�
	�
���'��		
���
���	3��

�3� /����	
�	�
�����
��
�������	���������	
��+�	��	�
����
�
�	���
����
�
	�
���+��
������
��)�	�+
������"�������*��
��0+
�	3�'��������+�	����
�
+�'�����"�����	�����	�
����
���	
�����	�
��	
���	�!
����'�
F�
�	���
	���
���
�	��������
��
�0����
	���
���������������D��"�	�
���'��		
��
�
���	3:�


3� /��������
�	�
�	����"
���"�G9;D�����"����+�	����	�
��������		
��

�
�
�	��"�	�
�
2��	��������	���(�������
�������
�
��D<<��
#��
�������	��������	��$���	���	��	�
��
�����������'���	������	���
��������
�	�����
��	�
�
�����
��
�����	��0����
	���
�����
����������<��"�	�
���'��		
���
���	3:�

"3� /��������
���"��	�
��
�	����	��	��#�
���"���	�������
�
����	����
	�	����"�G����������+���������������
��
��"�G9;D��������	�
������	�
������
�����&
�
�'
������:�

�3� /����	
�	��	5�

•� #�'=
�	�	��	�
��
�
�����������������	�
��������	���+����	�
�
���	���	����������������:�,��
�	�
����	���	�����+���
���+��!�
�������'
���������	
�+�	������"
+�+

!���"�	��	���	
:�/�
��
+�
�
�	�
�+������
�����	�
���	�����"�����:�

•� /�
�E
����"�#
����
�"���*
�������&���'���	��+������
��

�	�
�"�����
�
���
����"�	�������=
�	:�

�
0��
��;���
��6
0�
�
�

��<� �"'!'&+�	-/2�!��%$ $)&+)�#$%����3=���5��

Page 52



����������	
����
�����
���	�	�
��

	�����
�
�������
��
�������������������������

�

/�
�&
��	�����
"�12
��	��
���'��		
�����
���	��
		������	�	�
�4��	����%���
	�
(���������"�������J�@�������������
�+�	��	�
��������C������	�	�	����+�����
�
F���
��	�
�12
��	��
�	����'��������	����'���
	�����������	+�����	���������	��
����	����'��"�����������������
���
��"���	�
��D	���
'����������:�/�
�%���
	�
����������+
�
�������
��+�	����	�
����	
2	��"�	�
��
�����/
�������������
#	��	
���"���	�
��
���������J�@����@J�D>�������	�����	
��"��	�
�������"����	�
�
���	��������	�
��
�
���"�"�������������'�
�	��	�
���	����	�:�
�
/�
�&
��	�����
"�12
��	��
��
���	
���
�
��	��"�	�
�������������*�����
$��
���
�	�������
�#
		�
�
�	�����J�@�=��	�������	��	�
��

	��������
������	
��	��	���'��
"����+�����'
�������
��	���
�'
�������������������'�
:�
�
&�����������
�������
��	�
�"����+�������'
����!
��������
��	�����"���	�
�
"�	��
5�

•� ������
��	�����"�	�
�'��
����
��
���	�
�	���'���
	��"������@J�D�

•� ����'��	����
���
�	��">�����������	�	������>�	�
��
����
��	�
���	����	��
�������
�����'���'
�
2�
�	
��	�����	���
�	���
���
���

•� 	�
� �

�� 	�� �
������
� 	��	� �� "�
2�'�
� ��������� 	�� ��
��	
J�
���
��
�
����
��������	�
������+�	���	�
��%���
�J
�	����	�
��+����
F���
��

�
/�
��
���	���������	
��	��	����'=
�	�	��	�
�����������"�	�
�12
��	��
�%������	�
�
���	����%���
	�����������+�����'
���'��		
��	��#���	����"���	�
���������
��	����
�����
��
+��+�	��	�
���	���
��"�	�
����
��'
��	�����	��'
��
���	
��	��	�
�
�

	�����"�12
��	��
�%��������	�
���	���
'����������:�/�
�����������+�����
�����'
����
�������'�
�	���	�
���	�!
����
���������	��"���+��
���������	�������
����
����"�������	�	���:�
�
���
0��
�>��

�3� /��	�	�
����	
�	���"�	�
��
���	�'
����

�����	�
����	����'���
	�
����������

'3� /��	�	�
����	����'���
	�����������'
���'��		
��	��#���	��������'
���
��
�����'�����"���+��
��������	�	����+�	���	�!
����
��:�

�
0?��
��	�
�������������"���������(���
���
�)��
��D:@��������������
����	
��
����$��	����
F���
���	�	��'
��
����
��	��	�	�
��'�	���'�	���
��"������	�������
	�
��
��������	�!
���'��
3�
�
0/�
���		
����
"
��
��	��+�	����	��������	
�+
�
���	�
����'�
�"��������4������
�
���������
��������	�
��������C��'���
	�+
�
���	���	
����
�
��
��	���������3�
�

���� 6'"&",'&+���&+!.��$"'!$%'"2�����=�3�(��$"!.�<��
/�
�&
��	�����
"�12
��	��
���'��		
�����
���	��
	����	�"���	�
�%�����	�
�
�������C�����=
�	
��"����������
��	������	����"������9J����"	
���
�
�����	����"�
	�
�"����������
���
�
���
0��
�(�/����	
�	�
����=
�	
��"�������������	�����"�	�
���	����	���"	
��
�
�
�����	����"�	�
�"����������
������9J��:�
�

���� �'!'?�")@0��/)��
�:�+$ '"2�����9��  %$&,.�!$��$:�%!1�&"/�

� %':&!'$"��

Page 53



����������	
����
�����
���	�	�
��

	�����
�
�������
��
�������������������������

�

���	�
��	������	
���I��"�	�
��

	�����
���D	��A��
�'
�����9��	�
�
����	��	�
���
"�12
��	��
�0��	�H
��������������	�
�3���'��		
�����
���	���	�������	�
�
��	����'
����	�!
��	��	��!�
����
�	�������
�����	�����������	�
���	������
�

!�������������	������
�
�	�������
��"��
+����	��	��
�:�/�
��
���	�
��
��"������������	�
�����
�
�	��"�	�
�6�
�������
���
���	��+��!8��������	����
�������

�
�	�	��������
��"���
��"�����	������������	��	��
��������
��������	�
�"�	�
���	�H
��K*

����
�
����
�	���'�����������	�
������+��!��"�	�
�
�������C��1������
�	�����#!������
����
�����	�
�+��!��"����	�
��:�
�
/�
�%�����������
�
��	�
���
��"�������	����	���
����
�	�
�����
����"�	�
�
���	��	��
����	���
�����	�
��
���	����
�	�"�����	�
�"����+��������
��������������	
5�

•� /�
�	�!
�����"�����
�	��
�����>�

•� /��!�����"�
�����
�	��

•� )
��������
�
��
���������������	����
���
��
�������"����'��!�:�
�

���	���������	�
�%���������
�	
�����	�
�����	��
������	��"���������	����	��
������
�
�	�������������
�����	����*

��C�����
����������
������	�
����'
���
�"��������
���
����
������
������
�	�"����+����	�
��
����	�����"�	�
����	��
���	���	�	����������	����	�
���
���
0��
����

�3� /��	�	�
�6�
�������
���
���	��+��!8��������	��������
	���
���	����
���2�
���"�	�
���'��		
���
���	�'
�
�����
���

'3� /��	�	�
���
����"�"�������������
���������������9:@:@��������	�����
�������	��	��
���
	���
���������������9:@:D��"�	�
���'��		
���
���	�'
�
���

��������
��	��������	�	�
�����
�
�	�	�����"�	�
��
�������
���
�
��	��+��!��������	������

�3� /��	�	�
�
����	��	����
"�12
��	��
�0��	�H
��������������	�
�3��
+��!����+�	���	�
��&��
�	�����������	�
����'
���	�����
��	��	�!
�
"��+����	�
����

����	����:�

�
�3�� �$")-+!&!'$"�
-!,$��)�$"�0$,&+��$-",'+��&���-  $%!��,.����#$%�

���3=���5��
/�
�
����	��	����
"�12
��	��
�0��	�H
��������������	�
�3���'��		
�����
���	�
������������"����	����	��
��'�
�	�
�12
��	��
�%�����	���
����
�����������
��������/�2�#�����	����
�
�"�������	����'���������������'��9��	���������
����:�/�
��
���	��
	���	�#��
�
���	�����	��	��
"�
�	
��'�	��	�
�������	�	����
"

�'��!�����	�
�'���
	�����	����"������	�
��������:��
�

���	���������	�
��
���	���������	
��	��	�	�
��
F���
�
�	�	������	���������
���
�
�'��9��	��������������+������	���
��+�	����	�
�*�����$��
���
�	�
������
�
�	����������"�����
�	������	����
���
�����
�
�'��9��	��������������
+������

�	�
����9J������
�
�����	
��'���
"���	:�
�
4����
�
�	����	�
��
���	��	�
���������������	
��	��	�*

���+�����
��"��������
"
+�*�����
�	����	�
��+����������
�	
�����
��
�����
����	��	�
����
�
�	����
	�
������	�������
��'��$��
���
�	����	�
��
		�
�
�	:�
���
0��
�(��
�3�/��	�	�
���"����	�������	���
��+�	����	�
���'��		
���
���	�'
���	
������
	��	�	�
�%������
����
����"�������	����'�������������������������������/�2�
#�����	����
�
�	��	5�

Page 54



����������	
����
�����
���	�	�
��

	�����
�
�������
��
�������������������������

�

�:� ���	���
��	�
����
�
��"����	
�	����"�������
��'�
������������
	���	����
�����9:<��3�����'3��"�	�
���'��		
���
���	>�

��:� ���	���
��	�
�����
�	����������
�
��"�����
�����������"����
��
��
����
������
���	����(���
�	�>�

���:� ����	�������
����	��9J���'���
	
���
�
��>�����
��:� /��	��������
��	�����	�������	���������
������
�
�"���	�
��
��������

+��!������
����	��
���	��	�+������

�����������/�2�#�����	����
�
�
+�	�����
���	�����"����	���DL����������	�	��	��
"�
�	��	�
������'���	���"���
��������/�2�����
��
��������J�@:�

�
'3�/��	���"�������������������������������
���
��	������	����
���
�����
�
��
	�
��
�������+����'
�����
�
�	
��'��	�
����
"�,""��
��0�
�"��
�����%
�
"�	�3�
����+����	�!
�
""
�	�"������	

�
���������:�/�
�����
�
�	�	����+��������
��
����
	�
�"���	�+

!��"������������������	��"�	�
��������'�����������
��:�
�

�3�� 0&!���'2.!�0�:1��
���	�
��	������	
�<���"�	�
�12
��	��
�%������

	�����
����	��#
�	
�'
��
���9��+�
�
�	�
�%�����������
�
��	�
��
������"�����	
�	�����
��>�	�
�
�
����
���	����"����*��
�����������		

�	��������	�+�	��	���
��""
�	
������
�
F�
�	
��"��	�
��+��!�'
����
�	�!
��������=���	����+�	��	�
��
�
���	�#���	����
%������	�
�
����	��	����
"�12
��	��
�0��	�H
��������������	�
�3���
�
�	
����
�
���	�"����#���	����%�����0)
�����
��������������#
����
�3����	�
�*�	
�
A���	�*
��:�/�
��
���	��
	���	�	�
��
����
���	�����"����#���	����%�����"���
������
��	�����+�	����"����������"�	�
�#���	����)
���	�������
���	�
��
���2�
:�
�
/�
��������"�#���	����%�����0)
�����
��������������#
����
�3����
�������	�
��
�
�	�	����	��	�
�%�����������������	
��	�
�#���	����%�����C�����
������
��
	�
������	�	��	���������
������������
�������
��
����
���
������	
����	���
�
	�
���	���
�	�
:��
�'
���+
����
��	�
�"���������"�	�
�#���	����%����:�
�
���
0��
�.�/��	���������������
�
��	�
��
���	�"����#���	����%�����
0)
�����
��������������#
����
�3>�

�3� /�
� ������������ ���� �
����
���	����� ���
� '�� #���	���� %����� '
�
������	
�>�

'3� 
��

� 	��	� ������� �� ��	�� �
�	�
� '����
��� ������
�
�	� ���	���	� ��	� '
�
�����
��
�������"�
2��	���������	�������	��	��
����
���	�"��	�
���
�
���
��
����
�����
���	�
� ����
��"���*�	
�A���	�*
���������'
��
�������
�
��
�	����
�	��
����	�
�"�	��
>��

�3� /��	�	�
���		
��'
��
"
��
��'��!�	��*��
�����������		

�	���
������
��
	�
���"���
���
�������	��������	������	�
���	
�����	��
��:�

�3� /����	
�	��	�	�
��""��
���
������'�
�"�������
�
�	����	�
�
��
�����������
	�
� E
��� �"� *��
������ ���� )
���	��	���� ���� 	��	� �� �
���	� ���� '
�
��
���
��"���	�
�*��
�����������		

��

	��������������������

�
���0�����
���00	���A�
�

�3�� 
'%�,!$%�$#��-*+',���&+!.��""-&+��� $%!�������
/�
�&��
�	����"�(�'����E
��	����'��		
�����
���	���
�
�	���������������"�	�
�
'��!�����������	
�	�����!
������
��"����	�
�&��
�	����"�(�'����E
��	�C��

������)
���	����9:�
�������"�	�
�"����
������)
���	�+���������
��+�	����	�
�

Page 55



����������	
����
�����
���	�	�
��

	�����
�
�������
��
�������������������������

�

��
���:�?��
��	�
�E
��	��M�#���������
�
�	�������	�
�&��
�	����"�(�'����
E
��	����������	��	��������
����
������)
���	����	�
��
��	���"�	�
�
������	���:��
�
4����
�
�	����	�
��
���	��	�
�&��
�	����"�(�'����E
��	����������	
��	��	�
���	
�	����	�
��
��	���"�	�
�������	�������	���
��	��'
���������	��	�
������
�	��"���'�����
��	������	�
�
"��
�����'
���
����
+��
������'���	��"���
�����������>�������	�
��I<<�
������)
���	�����������������	�����
��C���
���	�
"����
�������"
�	��������
��
������F����	�����"��	����	���	������	�
����
��"�
���������������������	
�	����������
�C���
��	��.����
����������
�������"�	��
�
�����
��
�:��
�
/�
�%���������
��
��	�
�+��!����
�	�!
����������
�
�����
����
���
������
��
����	�����"�	�
�
������)
���	������
F�
�	
��	��	�	�
��
���	������'
�
�
"
��
��	��	�
�������
�C��/���	�%�����"���������
��	����
�
���
0��
�(��

�3� /��	�	�
����	
�	���"�	�
��
���	�'
���	
��
'3� /��	� 	�
� �
����
���	������ ���������� 	�
���������� 	�� ��
�	
���E
��	��

(��	
�	���� %����� ���
�� 	�
� *

��� E
��	�� M� �
��� %
���� %������ '
�
������	
��

�3� /�� �
����
��� 	��	� 	�
� �
���	� ��� �
�
��
�� '�� 	�
� #���	���� %�����
0E
��	�������
���'
��������
���	�#���������
3����������'�� 	�
�*

���
������
�C��/���	�%�����"���������
��	���:�

�

���0
��������
�������
�
���
�

�3�� �',!$%'&�A&!����%$2%�))�&"/����!��!� )��
/�
�&��
�	����"���	��&
�
����
�	���'��		
�����
���	������������������	
����
	�
�����	��
������
���	��	����'
�������
����'��������	�
�7��	�����$�	
�
�
�
����
�	�"��+�������	����	�
����
�
�����	�
���	
�	�����������+�	��	�
�
/����	���
�
����
�	>�	��'�����*

������	��9������	�
��
	�������!����:��
�
/�
��
���	���������	
��	��	������������"��+����+�	��	�
����
�
�����	��
��'�
�
�	���
���
����	�
�
�+������
F���
�
�	�	���
���
�	�
�	
�����"�	�
�
2��	����
&
�
����
�	�
��

�
�	�����	�
������������(������
�,��
��4��
���	��

��

�
�	�0�(,4
3:�E���
�����.�	�
��
�
���
��.������
F�
�	
��	��	�
��
��"���	
����0����
	���	����	�
�
2
��	����
���2�
3�+
�
��
���
��	��"�����	�	
�
	�
��
���
����"�	�
����=
�	:�
�
/�
�%�����+
����
��	�
������
���'
�������
�����"����+����������
��	�����"�

��
���2�
�	��	�
���'��		
���
���	���
�����	
�����
2
��	����
��	�
�
������������"�
��
���	��4�"����	����(���
���
�)��
���:�093��+�����+���
������
�
����������	
��	�	�
�������������"�	�
��

	������	�+���
���
0��
��

�3� /��	�	�
�����
�	�����	�����"�	�
����=
�	�'
���	
��
'3� /��	�	�
������
��	��	�
�
2��	����*
����&����
�	�	���������
	���	����	�
�


2
��	�
��
���2�
��'
�������
���
�3� /��	�	�
�&��
�	����"���	��&
�
����
�	�����	�
���	��#�����	���'
�

��	�����
��	������	���������
�����	�
������
�	���
F���
��	����
���	�
�

Page 56



����������	
����
�����
���	�	�
��

	�����
�
�������
��
�������������������������

�


2��	����&
�
����
�	�
��

�
�	�����	�
��(,�4��
���	��
��

�
�	��
'��	�
�9��	�&
�
�'
�����9��������������
�+�	��	�
���'��		
���
���	��
�������������	�	����+�	��	�
�12
��	��
��
�'
��"���&
�
����
�	�����
	�
�1�������	�����

�����"��	�
����	
��	�����	��	�����	�'
��
F���
�����
���������
�+�	��	�
����������	
����
�
���"��
�
��	���:�

�3� /��������
�	��	�	�����
�������'
�
2
��	�"�������������
�
0/�
���		
����
"
��
��	��+�	����	��������	
�+
�
��
�����	
�����'
����
2
��	�
"���������4����
�	��	�
�"��	�	��	�	�
��
����������������"����	�����
���	�+
�
�
�

�
��������
�	����������
������������
	����	�
��
�������

�
�	���������
�������	������������'�
�+��������
�������
��
������	����	�
����	�������	����"�
���������"����
���
����"�	�
����
�
:�/�
��
������"���	�
����
�����"�	�
�
�
�
��������+
�
��
	���
��+�	���������������:@:���"�	�
���'��		
���
���	3�
�

�33� �%$ $)�/���!�")'$"�!$�!.���$-%)�$#���/�)!%'&"')&!'$"�$#�!.��0��/)��'!1�
��"!%����!&'+��$%���
/�
�&��
�	����"���	��&
�
����
�	���'��		
�����
���	��

!�������������	��	�
�
���������	��
2	
���	�
��������"��
�
�	�������	����+�	����	�
���	���
�	�
��
	����
���
�	����59����.�<���0��	�
��	����I��3>��
�
���������+

!:�/�
��
���	�
����������	����������	��	�
����������	�����������'������F�����������	
��	�+�����
����
�
�	����	�
�
����������:�
�
12
��	��
�%�����������
��������������	
��	�
���������
��"�
2	
������	�
�
�
�
�	������
�����������	�
���	���
�	�
�"����������
�	�	��
��"���:9����.�
�:9�����	�����
+�	��
��"���:9����.�I���0����	
��<@��"�	�
�12
��	��
�%�����
�

	�����
����@	���
'���������9��
"
��3������
F�
�	
��	��	�	�
�"������
������	�	����0���B���
�	�����C3�+��������
����	:�
�
4����
�
�	����	�
��
���	��	�
�12
��	��
��
�'
��"���&
�
����
�	�����	�
�
1���������������	
��	�
�"������������	�	�������
�	�!
��+�	�����
�	����9���
'����
��
��+����������
���	
���������'=
�	����:�/�
��
���	�������
������N����
�"�	���
��'=
�	���������	�
�������������+�������������
�	�!
������
�+�	������
�'=
�	���:�
�
4���
�����
�	�����
�'
��F�
����
��������	�
������	��"�	�
��������������
�����������
�����'����
��
������	�
��

��	������	�����
��������
������
�
�	��	��
����
�	�
����
��
��
	�����""
�����	�
���	���
�	�
���""��
���
���"���
��	��	������J�
�����������
�������'

����
�	�"�
�������
�����
��	�
�
%�����	��	�	�
�����������+�������	���
�
�	������������
��:�
���	���������
�""��
����
�����
��	������
�	�����
�����
��
�	��"��
�
�	��������
����
���
���
��"�	�
����������:�
���
0��
�.�/��	����������'
����
��	�5�

�3� 12	
��� 	�
��������"� �
�
�	�������	���� ��� 	�
���	�� �
�	�
� 	����:9����.�
<�����
�
���������+

!>�

'3� (���

��	������'������F�����������
��	������
�
�	�	�
�
��������������	�
�

�
�	� �"� 	�
� �������� ��	� '
���� �'�
� 	�� �
���
� 	�
� +�	����+��� �"� 	�
�
�
���������'=
�	����:�

�3� A�	
5�

• 	�
��	��
���
F���
��	������
�
�	�	�
��
������������	���
����������������
9:��.�9:9��"�	�
���'��		
���
���	�

Page 57



����������	
����
�����
���	�	�
��

	�����
�
�������
��
�������������������������

�

• ������
��	��
����
��"�������
�
�	�	���������	���
�����9:9��"�	�
�
��'��		
���
���	�

• 	��	�	�
����
"�,""��
���E���+����M�/�������	�	����+����'
��
������'�
�"���
����
�
�	�	����

�

0?��
��	�
�������������"���������(���
���
�)��
��D:@�������������
����	
��
�
F���
���	�	��'
��
����
��	��	��
���	
��������	�	�
��
�������	�!
���'��
3�
�

�35� �%$ $)�/���#-%*').��"!�$#�4'%B2&!���&%B�!���%$2%�))�� /&!��&"/�
��) $")��!$�!.��
� -!&!'$"�!$��$-",'+�#%$��6%'�"/)�$#�0��/)�4'%B2&!��
�&%B�!��
���	�
��	������	
��;���"�	�
�12
��	��
�%������

	�����
����9	�����������9��
	�
�&��
�	����"���	��&
�
����
�	���'��		
�����
���	�����������������	�
�
�����
������
�����
�
�������	�
����
�
�����������"���	�
�������
��
�
"��'����
�	�����������
�
�	��"� ��!��	
����!
	:�/�
��
���	��������
�
�	
��
	�
��
�����
�	��	�
��
��	�	�������
�	��������������9	��A��
�'
�����9�'��
	�
����
�����"� ��!��	
����!
	���������������	�
�����
�
�	��"�	�
�
������
�
�	�����
���	��'
������
��	���
���
��������	
��
�	����
�
���
��
���	�
��"���	�
�������
���
�
�
����
�	��"�	�
�$
���
�#	�

	�"���	��
:�
�
4����
�
�	����	�
��
���	��	�
�12
��	��
��
�'
��"���&
�
����
�	�����	�
�
1���������������	
��	�
������
��
����
�
�	
��	�������	�
��
"��'����
�	�
������������������
�	
�����	�
�����	����
����"���'��	�
����
�����"�*

���
 ��!��	
����!
	:�
���	���������	�
�%������
���	
���������
�	�����
�'��
��������������!
	�	���
�������������	
��	�
�����	�	����"���	�
����
�����"�*

���
 ��!��	
����!
	�	��
�	
����	�����������	
����������������	�
�"�	��
��"�	�
�
���!
	:�
�
�����+����������
��	�����"�
��
���2���	��	�
���'��		
���
���	���
�����	
�����

2
��	����
��	�
�������������"�
��
���	��4�"����	����(���
���
�)��
���:�093��
+�����+���������
�
����������	
��	�	�
�������������"�	�
��

	������	�+���
���
0��
�

�3� /��	�	�
����	
�	��"�	�
��
���	�'
���	
��
'3� /��	�	�
�������
�����������	���
���
�	�
��
�
�
����
�	��"�	�
�

$
���
�#	�

	�"���	��
�����
	���	����,�	�������
	���
�����	�
�
2
��	�

��
���2����"�	�
��
���	�'
�
�����
�:�4"����	�
����������"�	�
�&��
�	����"�
��	��&
�
����
�	������+�	��	�
��������
��
��"�	�
�12
��	��
��
�'
��
"���&
�
����
�	�����	�
�1��������	�
���
"
��
���
�
����
�	�
����������
��
��	��'
�
���������������'�
�����������
���""
���'
�	�
����
�"������
��	��	�
���������	�
��	�������
�,�	����������
	���
�����

2
��	�
��
���2����"�	�
��
���	>�

�3� /��	�	�
��
�����
�	��	�
��
��	�	������'��		
��	��	�
���	����������"����
	�
����
�����"�*

��� ��!��	
����!
	�'
���	
�>�

�3� /��	�	�
���	������
F���
��	������
�
�	�	�
��
�����������	�
�������
��
	��
����
��	�����	���
�	�������
���	�
����=
�	�����
	���
�����
�����������9:D�����9:�<��"�	�
��
���	�'
���	
�>�����	����	
�	��	�	�
�
���!
	������
������	�
�E
����"�(���
�	��#
����
��+����'
��
������'�
�
"���	�
�����
�
�	�	�����"�	�
��
�������:�

�

Page 58



����������	
����
�����
���	�	�
��

	�����
�
�������
��
�������������������������

�

�37� �%$ $)&+)�#$%�&��&"&2���"!�	$&%/�&"/�6-!-%��0�&)���%%&"2���"!)�#$%�
4'%B2&!���&%B�!��
/�
�&��
�	����"���	��&
�
����
�	���'��		
�����
���	��
		������	�	�
������'�
�
��	�����"����
		��������������
�
�	�%�����"��� ��!��	
����!
	���+��������
+�������+�
��'��	�
��������:�
���	���������	�
��
���	�������
����
�
����
���	����	��12
��	��
�%��������	�
����	����������	
�"����	�"����	�
�
��	�����������'�
��	�!����	�
�"����+����!
����		
�����	��������	5��

• 
�����'�
���	�����"���	�
������
�
�	�%���������+�'�
�'��	�
��������C��
����	�	�	����

• �������	�����"��
�'
���

• A�����	����	��	�
�%�����

• ��	��
������
��

• )��
��"�	�
�%�����

• /��
����
�"�������
�
�	�	���:�
�
/�
��
���	�������
	���	�	�
��
����
��
������
��"�	
���������

�
�	��	��'
�
��
���	� ��!��	
�4���������!
	�������"��+�����"����
+�'����
��
�����������	��
	�
����!
	������"������

�
�	��+�	��	
���	���
����	
�����������
F�
��
��"�
	�
�������
���
"��'����
�	:����������	�
��
���	�������
����������
�	��	�	�
�
�
+�"����	��+������	��""
�	�	
���	��+�	��
2��	�����
��
��	��	���
���	�	
�����	
��
������������"��
�
�
����
�	�
�
4���
�����
�	������
��������
��'�����
��
�'
�����
��	�
���!
��������
�
�'
�������"�	�
�������
�������
�
�	�%������	�
�12
��	��
��
�'
��"���
&
�
����
�	�����	�
�1����������	���
��	�
���	
�	����	���
����
����
�
�
���������!�����
������'���	�
��	��	�
������
�
�	�%��������
�	�
�%�����
+�������
����
�	�'����
��
���
0��
���/����	
�	�
����	
�	���"�	�����
���	����5�
�3�4���
��
�	��"�	�
������
�
�	�%����5�
�:� /�� ������
� 	�
� 
�	�'�����
�	� �"� ��� 
�������� %����� ��� �
	� ��	� ���

#
�	�����C��D
 !'$"��E��"�	�
���'��		
���
���	>�
��:� /�� ��	
� 	�
� �	��
�� �
F���
�� 	�� ����
�
�	� 	�
� �
���������� ��	���
�� ���

#
�	�����C���"�	�
���'��		
���
���	>�
���:� /�� ��	
� 	�
� ������
�� 	��
����
�� "��� ����
�
�	�	���� ��� ��	���
�� ���

#
�	����5C���"�	�
���'��		
���
���	>�
��:� /�� ��	
� 	�
� �
������'���	�� "��� ����
�
�	�	����+���� '
� �
�
��	
�� 	�� 	�
�

&��
�	��� �"� ��	�� &
�
����
�	� ��� ������	�	���� +�	�� 	�
� 12
��	��
�
�
�'
��"���&
�
����
�	�����1������:�

'3�4���
��
�	��"�	�
��
+��
��
����

�
�	�5�
�:� /��������
�	�
���	�����	�����"�������
��"��	��������
��
������	
������

���

�
�	�� ��� �
	� ��	� ��� #
�	���� D:�� �"� 	�
� ��'��		
�� �
���	�� 	�� '
�
�""
�
�� 	��
2��	�����	��������
����""
�	
��'�� 	�
�������
��+��!�� 	�� 	�
�
�
"��'���
��  ��!��	
� ���!
	� ���� 	�� �
+� 	���
��� +��	���� �� �	���� ���
 ��!��	
����!
	:�

��:� /����	
�	�
�������
��	��
����
�	������
�
�	�	�
��
�����������	��	�	�
�
���!
	�� �����
�� ���� 	�
� ��	�� #�����	��� +���� '
� �
������'�
� "���
����
�
�	�	�����"�	�
��
������:�

�
�3<� �1,+���'!1���*'!'$"�A%&"!�(��'2.9&1�!$���&+!.��

Page 59



����������	
����
�����
���	�	�
��

	�����
�
�������
��
�������������������������

�

/�
�&��
�	�����"�(�'����E
��	��������	��&
�
����
�	���'��		
����=���	��
���	�
�����������������	
����	�
������
�������
�
�������	�
�����
���	��
�'�	����
$���	�.�E���+���	��E
��	��������������	���������+�	�
���������
�+����'
�
�
���
�
�������
�
��+��!��	�
����+�	��*

�����	�����������
���������	��

:�
�
4����
�
�	����	�
��
���	�	�
�&��
�	����"���	��&
�
����
�	��������
��������
���
����
���
��������	�
�=���	���
��"�	�+��	���'��'�	��������	�������
�
�	������
����	�
��

��	��
����
�	�
���"
	���"�������
����"�	�
����	
:�,""��
������"���
��
	��	�	�
��
�������������	���	�����"�	�
�	�+��	��+�����'
����
�	�!
��'��	�
�
�����������)��
���/���	�	��	�
����+����
��"���	���������	��	�	�
�	�+��	��+�����
'
�+��
�
���	����
�����	�:�
���	�������������
����
�	������
�����
��������	�
�
���2���	���"�	�
����	
�	�������������
�����'����
��
����""��
���
���	
��	��	�

""��	��+�����'
����
�	���������
�	�
�������"�����	�

	����!����	��"�����	�	
�	�
�
���	
:���
�
���
0��
�>��

�3� /��	�	�
����	
�	���"�	�
��
���	�'
���	
��
'3� /��	� 	�
� ����
��� �"� 	�
�����
���	�� 
�'�	����$���	� '��� �� BE���+��� 	��

E
��	�C�� ���� 	�
� G�I:��� ����	� "���� 	�
�&
���	�
�	� "��� /�������	� ���
���	��"�	�
���
�������������
��"�G�;:����'
���	
�>�

�3� /��	� 	�
� ��������
� �
���
��� ������
�
�	�� '
� ������	
��� 	������� <�
�
����	
� +��!��	�
����� ��� ���	�
������ +�	�� 	�
� �
�	� -��!����
�
4�	
���	
�� /�������	� 
�	����	�� ���� 	�
� ��	�� �"� %���"���� �
	������	���
&��	���	��������� +�	�� 	��

� �"� 	�
�
�+��!��	�
����'
���� �
�� '�� *

���
��	���������>�

�3� /��	� �� "��	�
�� �
���	� '
� ��
�
�	
�� 	�� 12
��	��
� %������ 	�� �
	���� 	�
�
���	���	���� ������
�
�	��� ������
� �
	���
�� 
�	���	
�� ���� �

!�
��	����	��	����
�����


3� 
���	����	
5��

•� 	�
�������
��	��
����
��"�������
�
�	����	�
����=
�	������	���
��
����
�	����9:9��"�	�
���'��		
���
���	�

•� 	�
� �	��
�� �
F���
�� 	�� ����
�
�	� 	�
� �
������� ��� ��	���
�� ���
�
�	�����9:��	��9:D��"�	�
���'��		
���
���	�

•� 	��	� 	�
� E
��� �"� /�������	� (������ +���� '
� �
������'�
� "���
����
�
�	�	�����

�
�3�� 	%$&/*&"/�� /&!��&"/�&  %$:&+�$#�!.���- �%��$""�,!�/��'!'�)�

�%$2%&�����
/�
�&
��	�����
"�12
��	��
�����&��
�	����"���	��&
�
����
�	���'��		
����
=���	��
���	������������������	
����	�
������
�����������
����������+�	��
'����'�������
�	�
�	����=
�	�������

!�������������	������

��+�	��	�
�
#��
������
�	
����	�
��0#��3����=
�	����	�
�'������"�	�
���������	��"�	�
�
���=
�	�'
������'����
��������
�����
�
����	������"���	���	��
����
�
:�

���	������������������+��������	�"���	�
�������
�����
�����
��������!�
�����
�
�	���������:����������	�
��
���	������	����

�
�	�	������

��+�	��
�
����
���	�����	������	������
�
�	����������	��'����'�������
�	�
�	:�
�
/�
��
���	���������	
��	�
����	��	��
��	�
�������������'

��+��!�������	��'�����
���
���	��"��	��
���'�
�'����'����������
��
�	������
�
F����	
�"���"�	��
�

�����������+	�:�/����+��!��
���	
�����	+�����	�
���������=
�	�:�����	���+�	��

Page 60



����������	
����
�����
���	�	�
��

	�����
�
�������
��
�������������������������

�

	�
��
�	�-��!����
�*�����%����'����(����0�-*%(3�����=���	����=
�	�+�	���
�	�
-��!����
�*�����
�	����	�
�������
�	����$��
���
�	�0����
	���
�����
��
���2�

��"�	�
��
���	3�	���
���
�����
�"��	��'����'������������
�	�-��!����
::�
�
#
����������=���	���������
�+�	��%���"����+����������
�������������	���
���
��
��	��"��	���
�����
���'����'������"���	���	��
��������	�
�*

���%���"����
��������:�&�
�	��������
��'�
��	�	
���������
��	�
������
�
�
�	��"�	�������=
�	�
�����+��������
�����
�
�	��#�1�'����
��
��
�
���
0��
�(��

�3� /��	� ��������� '
� ���
�� 	�� 	�
� �
���
��� �"� 	�
� #��
�� ����
�	
�� ��	��
��������
�'��*

�����	�������������'
���"��"�	�
����	�
��������'=
�	�
	��	�
����������"������	�
���������

�
�	�'
	+

��*

�������%���"����
���������+������
	����	�	�
��
������'���	�
���"�'�	�����	�
�:�

'3� /��	�
2�
���	��
��"�G��:I<��"��� 	�
��
���
����"� 	�
�#��
������
�	
��
��	�
�� ��������
� ��� *

��� ���� %���"����� ������	
�� ��� GD:@��@�� "���
*

��� ���� GD:9@;@�� "��� %���"����� ���L� "���
�� 	������� %&? �� '
�
��	
��

�3� /��	� ��������� '
� ���
�� 	�� 	�
� ��=
�	���� �">� ���� ��	����	�� '
� ���
�� 	��
��
��>� GD:@��@�� �"� 
2	
����� "������� ��	�� 	�
� ����	��� ��������
�
0���
�
��
"
�
��
��DDD�#���,�3>���'=
�	�	�����"����	�����"�"�������
"����%&? ����� �� ���	�
������ ���

�
�	�+�	��%���"�����������:� /�
�
�
�������� "�����+���� '
� �
��� "��� %���"�����
	������	��� ���	���	� �
��	
��

2�
���	��
:�

�3� /��	� ��	����	�� '
� �
�
��	
�� 	�� 	�
� &��
�	��� �"� ��	�� &
�
����
�	�� ���
������	�	���� +�	�� 	�
� 12
��	��
� �
�'
�� "��� &
�
����
�	� ���� 	�
�
1�������� 	�� 	�!
�������	����� �
F���
�� 	���
���
�� 	�
�#��
������
�	
��
��	����������
:�/����������
�>�

•� ������������������������
�
��+�	����	�
���������
��

•� 
�	
����� ��	�� �� "������� ���

�
�	� ��� '
���"� �"� *

��� ���� %���"����
���������+�	��%&? ��������������	�����	�
�
	���

•� 
�	
�������	�������	�
���������

�
�	�+�	��%���"������������+������
	��
��	�	�
��
������'���	�
���"�'�	�����	�
��

•� ���������� ���� �	�
�� �����
�	�	���� �
F���
�� ���������� ����	��
�
�
����
�	������	�
�����

�
�	��+�	��	��������	�
��

•� 
�	�'�������� �� "�2
�� 	
��� 	
�������� �	�""���� �	���	��
� 	�� ������	� 	�
�
�
���
����"�	�
���������
:�


3� /��	�	�
��
�
����
�	��"������
�
�	����������	������
������'����'����
����
�� ������� *

��� ���� �
�	� -��!����
�� 	�� 
���������
���������	����� +�	�� 	�
� ��'���� ���� '����
��
��� '
� 
�����
�:� /����
������� ������
� 
""��	�� 	�� �	�����	
� �
����� "��� '����'���� �
��	
��
�
����
������	��+��!�+�	���	�
����������������	�
��������������	
:�

"3� /�����	���
�	����''��$��
���
�	�������"���	���	��
�������
���	���
���
��
������
��'����'������"���	���	��
��������	�
��
	������	������	���	:�/�
�
������	��"���	�
��������� ���	��������
�����
�	���	�����	�
���	���
�	�
�����
#���(�����	��O��
:�

�3� 
���	����	
5��

•� /�
��	��
���
F���
��	������
�
�	�	�
��
������������	���
�����
��
���2�
&��"�	�
���'��		
���
���	>�

•� (�����
��	��
����
��"�������
�
�	�	���������	���
�����
��
���2�&>�

Page 61



����������	
����
�����
���	�	�
��

	�����
�
�������
��
�������������������������

�

•� /��	� 	�
� E
��� �"� %����
��� #�����	� +���� '
� �
������'�
� "���
����
�
�	�	���:�

�
���A�	
���


����0�����A���
�����
������������
�

�3�� �$-)'"2���+&!�/��-  $%!��%$2%&����(��""-&+��� $%!��
/�
�&��
�	����"�1�������
�	�����A
���'�����������'��		
�����
���	�
���������������
���
+��"�	�
�����J�9�E�������)
��	
��#�����	���������
�
������������	����!
���
����
������
�������
�
�
�	�����������	���	�
������
�����
��
���������"��+���:�
�
/�
��
���	���	���
��	�
�����	��
������	�	�
�*

���E�������)
��	
��#�����	�
0E)#3�(�������
��0��
��������!��+�����	�
�#�����	����(
���
�0#(3�
��������
3������������*

�������
����9:�/�
��������������"�	�
�
��������
�+���	��������	�����
��'�
��
���
������������	���
�+�����
�
���
�
����	������
�
��������	�������
�
��
�	�������:�/�
���������
������
���	��'�	
��	��	�
��
���
����"�+��
����	���
��"���	�
��������������	�����	�
���
����������	���
��
��	
��	���������	����"
	����
��	������+
���'
��������
�	��
�����
'	�����������������������
������
�	�����	�������:�/������	������
��2����
��	�
����	����'���	���"�����	��
���	���
��"������
�	���'�	������
�
���
�
�������"����	����
������
�"����	�
����'�����
�	����
����
����������
����������
��	��������
�����'�	��������
������
�	������!����:�
�
4����
�
�	����	�
��
���	��	�
�12
��	��
��
�'
��"���A
���'����������(��������
����#�����	�#
����
�����������	
��	�
������"����	������
��"���	�
�(�������
�
�����������J�9����	
�����"��
����
��
��
+�������
����
����������
�����
�	��
�
�	�������
���
�	�'���
	�����
���	����:�/�
�%�����+
����
��	�
�
��"����	����������
������
��
�	��"�	�
�����������
����
�������
�
�	��
"������������	�
����
�	��������������
�
����������
���	
���	
���
����
���
"�
2�'���	�������
�������
�
���+�	����	�
���������
���	�
��	�
�����
���	�
������+��!����������	
���	
����	�+����"������
�	�:�
�
���
0��
�.�/��	�	�
����	
�	���"�	�
��
���	�'
���	
������	��	����"�	��
�����

������)
���	����	�
�E�������)
��	
��#�����	���������
�'
���'��		
��	��
12
��	��
�%����:��
�

�5�� �+&""'"2��$+',1�#$%��##$%/&*+���$-)'"2��
/�
�&��
�	����"���	��&
�
����
�	���'��		
�����
���	����	�
���	���
��"�	�
�
���
�#	��	
���12�����	��������
��	����	��*

��C��""����'�
��������������������
�����	����������	����������
������"���	����	��	�
����
�#	��	
���������
��	��
���������	
�	�
��""����'�
���������	���
	������	��
�����������
�����
�	��
����
�	���
�
��
��"����	�
�4���
�	��:��
�
/�
��
���	���	���
����+�	�
��������C����'�����������
�#	��	
����������	��"�
	�
�*�����&
�
����
�	�����
+��!������'

��	�
���'=
�	��"�4��
�
��
�	�
12�����	�����+�	��	�
������'���!��"�E
�������
�������'
�����
������,�	�'
��
���9:����
�#	��	
���(������E@��
	���	�	�
����������	���""����'�
����������
+���������
�	���������	
��	�
���
��"���#����
�
�	����(��������&����
�	�
0#(&3�	���
	�	��
�����������	���
	��"���	�
��
���
����"��""����'�
��������:�/�
�
����������������
���	�12�����	����	��	�	�������������+���������	
�	�+�	��	�
�

Page 62



����������	
����
�����
���	�	�
��

	�����
�
�������
��
�������������������������

�

�
����	�����	��	����
���	�
���
��"�#(&�����+�����
��'�
�	�
���������	��
�
������	�������
��������!
	������	����������	��
���+��:�
�
/�
�4���
�	�����
�����
�	��	�������������+���������
�����
��
���2����"�	�
�
�
���	������������
��	��	�	�
���
��"����#(&�"����
		�����""����'�
���������
	��
�����������	���
	��+��������������	
:�/�
�4���
�	��������
����
��
��
	��	�	��
�����������	���
	��"����""����'�
���������'
����������	
��+�	����	�
�
���
�#	��	
��:�
�
4����
�
�	����	�
��
���	��	�
�12
��	��
��
�'
��"���A
���'����������(��������
����#�����	�#
����
��������	
��	��	���
�"��	�
���
�����������'
��
F���
�����
�
��
�	��"�	�
�#����
���""����'�
���������'������������������	�	����+�	��������
+����������������
���
0��
�>�/��	����'=
�	�	����"��	�
���
��
+�0������
���
�	��"��
�
�����3�
�"�	�
�#����
���""����'�
���������'���������

�3� /��	�	�
���
��������������	��	�
��
���
���""����'�
���������	���
	������
	��
�������������
�#	��	
���(������E@�����
	���	����(��������:�9:������
�����
��
�� ���
��
���2�9��"� 	�
���'��		
�� �
���	� '
�������
�������
	��	�	�
����
"�(��������,""��
��'
���	�����
��	��	�!
�������	
��������
�
�
�
������ 	�� �����
� 	��������"���	���� 	�� 	�
� ��'��		
�����
�#	��	
���
������	��"�	�
�"������
2�����	���>�

'3� /����	
5�

•�  	�
��	��
���
F���
��	������
�
�	�	�
��
������������	���
���������������
9:D��"�	�
���'��		
���
���	�

•� ������
��	��
����
��"�������
�
�	�	���������	���
���������������9:D�

•� 	��	� 	�
� E
��� �"� ���+���� (�������� ���� 4���
�
�	�	���� +���� '
�
�
������'�
�"�������
�
�	�	����"����+����"����������	�����"�	�
�����:�

�
0/�
���		
����
"
��
��	��+�	����	��������	
�+
�
��
�����	
�����'
����
2
��	�
"���������4����
�	��	�
�"��	�	��	��	�+����
�
������"���	�
��
�������	��'
�
2
��	�
������
��	������+���'����	�����"�	�
�����"���	�����������	��"�	�
����
�#	��	
���
	��
	�'�
:�/�
��
������"���	�
����
�����"�	�
��
��������+
�
��
	���
��+�	����
�����������:@:��	���:D��"�	�
���'��		
���
���	3�
�

�5�� �'!'?�")@0��/)����) $")':��!$�!.�����/)�$#�0$,&+��$��-"'!'�)��
���	�
��	������	
��9;��"�	�
��

	�����
�����/E�&
�
�'
��������	�
�
����	��	�
���
"�12
��	��
���	�H
��������������	�
����
�
�	
������	�������	�
�"��������
�"�	�
�
�
�����!�����
��
+:�/�
��
���	������	�
�����
�
�	��"�	�
�
��	�H
��K*

����������	�����"�'
�����
�������
�	���������������	�
������
������
����
��"�������������"������
+����������	���������
�����	���

����
�
�	������
���������!����	��'
�����	
�����'=
�	�	��������	�	��������
������������'
"��
��
+�������
�
�	��+
�
�����
�
�	
��"���	�
�����J�@�
�����������
��:�
�

��
���2����
	���
��	�
��������	�����������	�
��

��	��'
��
�������
�	��������
�������	�
���'������������
�
�	�+��!�	��������
�*

��C�������	��+��!����
������
�
�	�:�/�
��������	����������
������������	���
�
�������
+����������
	��'��������	�
�+��!��"�
�
�������		

���	��������
��������
�����	���
�
��
�������"���������
�������+
������������
������
��
�����"���+����"�
�����������������
���
�����
��������	��	��""
�	�	�
����������
���'���������

Page 63



����������	
����
�����
���	�	�
��

	�����
�
�������
��
�������������������������

�

�
4����
�
�	����	�
��
���	��	�
�12
��	��
��
�'
��"���A
���'����������(��������
����#�����	�#
����
����
"
��
��	��	�
�+��!����
�'��	�
�
�
���������"�����	��
������
����+�	�
���������������'
����
��
�������
�	���������������	�
������
��
�	�"�
��	�
���	
�	����	����
�	
����
+�������	��+��!������������>�'���	����	�
�
�
�
����
�	��"��������	�������		

��	���
����
�	�
�����
�	�
�
��
�����		

��	���	��
�����	�
���	�����	�����"����
+��������	��
����
�
�	�
���
��	��������	�	�
��������	�������		

�����	�
����
���������!����
�
������'���	�
�:��
�
�
�'
��C�����
�	�����	�
��!������
F���
��"�������
�
�	�	�����"�	�
��
+�
�	���	��
�+
�
���	
�:��
�

���	���������	�
�%�������	
��	�
����	�����������
����"�	�
��
���
����"�*���
1�������
�	���#
����
��"����+����	�
��
����
�
�	��"�	�����
����
�	��	�
�
�
��
�����		

����������
�	
��	��	�	����'
��

�������	
����	
�"���"�	��
�������	��
+��!���:�
��
���
0��
�>��

�3� /��	�	�
�6�
�������
�	��	�
��

����"��������������	�
�8��������	�������
�
	���
���	�
��
���2����"�	�
���'��		
���
���	�'
�
�����
�>�

'3� �/��	�	�
���������
����
�	�"�
���	������������9:�������9:����"�	�
��
���	�
'
����

������	�
�
����	��	����
"�12
��	��
�0��	�H
�������
�������	�
�3�'
���	�����
��	��������	����	�
��������	�������		

�
�����������	��
����
�
�	������������������	��"�����������
�
�	��
'
����'�����	�'��!�	��12
��	��
�%�����������������"������������

�
���0
���;�����������
�

�5�� �� %$:'"2�
-!,$��)�#$%��.'+/%�"�9'!.�	�.&:'$-%����$!'$"&+�&"/��$,'&+�

'##',-+!'�)�D	��
E��
-!,$���$#��!&!-!$%1��$!',��$"��%$ $)&+)�#$%�!.��
�� &")'$"�$#�	�.&:'$-%����$!'$"&+�&"/��$,'&+�
'##',-+!'�)�D	��
E�
�%$:')'$"�#%$��F&"-&%1����3��
���	�
��	������	
�I@��"�	�
��

	�����
����	��#
�	
�'
�����9��	�
�&��
�	����"�
������
�C��#
����
����'��		
����"��	�
���
���	��������������'�����	�"��+����	��
�

	�	�
���������	����	�C����	��	��
����
���""���
�����"������������
��"���
������
��+�	�����	�	
�
�	��"���
�����
����	�������

���+��������
��
'
���������
��	�������������������""����	�
��0%1#&3����	�
���������
��

�:�/�
�
�
���	��
	���
��	�
���	���
��"��	�	�	������	��
������
��	����	��	�
�
2���������"�
%1#&�����������"����������������
����������
���������������	�
���	��"���
�����������������������	���"������
����������	�
����������:�
�
4����
�
�	����	�
��
���	�	�
�12
��	��
��
�'
��"���������
�C��#
����
��
��������	
��	�
�+��!����
�	�!
��	��������
�	�
�'
�	������	���	�
��"���	����
���	������������	��"��������
���
�
���
0��
�
�3�/��	����������'
����
��	��	�
����!
������������	�5�

• ����
�	�
���
�����
��"�1��
	
������.�%1#&�#4*��0%
���������1��	�������
#������&�""����	�
��#�
������	�*
��������
�	�
3��1��
	
�*��
��*

�����
�	�
-��!����
��*#I��*��"����@�	�����	�����	���D�����	��
2�����	�
�������	���"�	�
�

Page 64



����������	
����
�����
���	�	�
��

	�����
�
�������
��
�������������������������

�

����������"�����@��	����������
��+�	��	�
�
2���������"�	�
�������C���
��	�	��
����+��	�	���""
���
�������	��������
��+�	���	����	�	
�
�	�����	�
�����
���"���
()?��+�	��
""
�	�"����������������:�/�
��������+������
��	
�"��������	������
��	
���	5��

 � #	��
��	
� )���� �
�	�
�� #	��
��	
� )����� #	��
��	
� )����� *

����
*#D��P���

 � /�
�%���
��(��!��
�	�
�����������*��
��*

����*#���*1��
 � /�
�E����
	�$�	
��
�	�
��#���
2�$���
����*

����*#����*
�������
 � /�
�/���������
�	�
���������!�&���
��/���������*#�D�DA1������

 

• 
2�����	�
�������	���"�	�
��
�	�,�!��#1A�#�
������	�#��������������
�
�.�
,�!+����*��
���	
�%1#&�0%
���������1��	�������#������&�""����	�
�3�
�����������,�!+����*��
��*

�����
�	�-��!����
��*#I�9*�"������������	���"�
9�����������
����	�����	��������������
����	�����+�	��	�
�
2���������"�	�
�
������C���
��	�	������+��	�	���""
���
�������	��������
��+�	���	����	�	
�
�	�����
	�
�����
���"���()?��+�	��
""
�	�"����������������:�A���
+��������	��������	
�
����
F���
��"���	�
�
������
�:�/�
��������+������!
���
��"��	��
2��	����
��
���
�:�
�
'3�/����	
�	�
�����
�
�	�	������	
������	������������������	��	�	�
�
�
������'�
��""��
�����	�
�E
����"�	�
�7��	��������
�
:�
�
0/�
���		
����
"
��
��	��+�	����	��������	
�+
�
��
�����	
�����'
����
2
��	�
"���������4����
�	��	�
����	�������	��
��"�	�
���	
�'��+��������
����������	�'
�
���"���
��"����+����	�
�
����"�	�
��	�	�	������	��
��
����:�/�
��
������"���	�
�
���
�����"�	�
��
��������+
�
��
	���
��+�	����������������:@:�������:@9��"�
	�
���'��		
���
���	3�
�

�5�� �$")-+!&!'$"�$-!,$��)�$"�),.$$+� +&,���� &")'$")�#$%����5��
/�
�&��
�	����"�������
�C��#
����
����'��		
�����
���	��
		������	�����������
'�����	�"��+����	���

	�	�
���������	����	�C����	��	��
����
���""���
�����"�
�����������
�:�/�
��
���	�+��������
����	��"�������	�������
��	�+�	��	�
�
"����+������		
��5�
(��	�
�.������	��
���������	����'��������	�	�	������	��
�����
��	����	��	�
�

2���������"�����
��
�����"�1�(�������#�����:�
(��	�%�.������	��
���������	����'��������	�	�	������	��
�����
��	����	����
���������	����
������
������	������������	������
��
�	���E����(�������#������
"����������+�����
��
�"������
������������
��"����#
�	
�'
������:�
(��	���.������	��
���������	����'��������	�	�	������	��
�	��
2�����%����"�
���
#��	��#4*�������
�	�,�!��#1A�#�
������	�#��������������
�
:�
(��	�&����
����'
��	�
���	���
��"���#	�	�	����A�	��
�����
��	����	��
2��������
���������������������(���
�����������	���"������
����������	��	���������:�
�
���
0��
�
�3�/��	�����
��
�	��"��&%!���

�3� /��������
�	�
���'����	�����"����	�	�	������	��
�	��
2���������
��
����
�"�1�(�������#������"������������	���"�9�@��������	�������������+�	�����
����
��
� ��� 	�
� ���������� ���'
�� "���� �@� 	�� D�� +�	�� 
""
�	� "����
#
�	
�'
�����@:�

Page 65



����������	
����
�����
���	�	�
��

	�����
�
�������
��
�������������������������

�

�3� /�� ��	
� 	�
� �""��
�� �
������'�
� "��� ����
�
�	�	���� ��� 	�
� ������	���
(������������#�""���
����*
��:�

93� /�� ��	
� 	��	� �� "��	�
�� �
���	� �
	������� 	�
� ��	���
� �"� ������	�	���� ���
�����
��+����'
�	�!
��	���������C��12
��	��
�%����:�

�
'3�/��	�����
��
�	��"��&%!�	�

�3� /�� ������
� 	�
� ��'����	���� �"� �� �	�	�	���� ��	��
� 	�� ��
�� �� ��
������	�
�����������	������
��
�	���E����(�������#������"����������+�����
��
�"�
�����
������������
��"����#
�	
�'
������:�

�3� /�� ��	
� 	�
� �""��
�� �
������'�
� "��� ����
�
�	�	���� ��� 	�
� #
������
#
����
�*
��:�

�
�3�/��	�����
��
�	��"��&%!���

�3� /�� ������
� 	�
� ��'����	���� �"� �� �	�	�	���� ��	��
� 	�� 
2����� 	�
�
%����"�
���#��	��#4*��"������������	���"�����	���@���������+�	��
""
�	�
"����#
�	
�'
�����@�����������	
���=��
�	�	��	�
���������%���������	�
0%�����(���
��*

����*#���9�(3:�

�3� /�� ������
� 	�
� ��'����	���� �"� �� �	�	�	���� ��	��
� 	�� 
2����� 	�
��
�	�
,�!��#1A�#�
������	�#��������������
�
�"������������	���"�����	��9@��
�������+�	��
""
�	�"����#
�	
�'
�����@�'��	�
���
�	�����"��������	������
��	
� "��� �@�� ������
�� ���� ������ �
���
� ��
�� �� 	�� �D� ��� 	�
� "���
��
%�
��
����
�	�
�0���+	�
��(���
��*

�����
�	�-��!����
3:�

93� /����	
�	�
��""��
���
������'�
�"�������
�
�	�	�������	�
�%
�	�(���	��
�
&
�
����
�	�,""��
�:�

�
/��	�����
��
�	��"��&%!�
�

�3� /��������
�	�
�
2���������"�(���
��(������
�E����(�������#������"����
��������	���"�9�@��������	�������������+�	���������
��
����	�
�����������
���'
��"�����@�	��D��+�	��
""
�	�"����#
�	
�'
�����@:�

�3� /�� ��	
� 	�
� �""��
�� �
������'�
� "��� ����
�
�	�	���� ��� 	�
� ������	���
(������������#�""���
����*
��:�

�

����
6���	0�����
�����	��&1�1�%1)����9�
�
0����
����6
����00����

6��0�A�	0��
�����
�����,A&
-�D/E��
A?
)-�������	�@:������
�
0#���	����#�����	�+������	�"��&��
�	�����"������	
�������
�����'����:����������
/�
�����<	��������������3�
�
�
�
�

Page 66



��������	
�����
��������
����������������	���
�
���������
	������������������
����������

�

����������	
��
�
�

��
���
�������
���������������
�

���������
�

�

	����
������ ��������	�����������

� �

	����
���!�"�� ���#���������$��
��
	��
%�&
��
	��'�&�
�	��(�)�*����)�$
�����	��
#�+��������	��)�,���
	�

�
�

���� �������� !"#�$�%" �&��"''%()����*)+'%" �"!��,���#�''�$ -��+()%*��
���
.��
�-�.������	����
���	���*����(��
����
	���
��.���)
����#
��
�������
/01��
�����#���	����	��2�/$����	����	��#�������
�3	�
�����
	2�/0	���	�2�
(��
����
	�������������
���������1��
������
�����������	���
��	��
�
	��������
	�
�������
��
*�	��������
���������	��������	���������1�����
	�
������

	���������������� ������	����*�
������	��
���
�������
��	�����
����
���	�������
������	��
���
��������
�����	��������������������
�������
�����
*���������	��������*

�����������
�
����
������
���1������	�
�����
	��
�
�����	���������
��
*�45�
�
/�2� #���	��1����
��������
����	��������6�����	��	���
���(��
��4�$���
���

#������	�4��
���	�����������
��
�7�����������
����$�	
���8
9��:;����
�����	���������1������	����
���	���*����������������9�/<2�
��
%����
�����#/<2�
������)
����&
���	��	��#����;=��
	�������

	���
���������
	���	���	�
�����
	�������	���
�������	�	�����
���
��	������������
��
�	������
	�
���
���	��/�	��
��	�������
��
������
���	�������
�	�
�����
	2�*������������
����	����>
������������	��
��������
���	�9�3��
���������
����
	�������������������	
���	������
������	��������
��������������
�	�
�����
	�����������������������*

����
���
����������

	���7��
�
����
	9�

�
���� 
�*)$#$�%" �"!�
%'*)"'$()����*+ %$#/�� ��#�'�'��

.�����*����	
������
������'��
	�����3	������������������
����������	���
�
*����45�
�
3	�������
	��
�����������	��������6��	�	�����?������$
	��
��	�����<@����4�$
	���
A7���

	����
���,���
	��	��$
�����	��
������*�����"
���7������	��
	��
�����
�����������

	����
��,���
	�*�������������
������)�����&��	��.��������	��
+�����?

���"
����
��$�	�����	���	���

	����
��$
�����	�*������������

�����������"
���9�/$�	
���8
9��:��������29�
�

��0� 1% +��'��
���
.��
�2�.����������	
����
�����������

�������	�������
	��A���
������������<��������
����������
���������
��9�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 67



��������	
�����
��������
����������������	���
�
���������
	������������������
����������

�

.���������
��3�..��
�

��4� �+#"��$ ��$�%�$)�"!��+)�+#�����5��
.���������
��
������������
���	���
�������������
���*������

�����
�����������
����
��
��
	�����
��)������
��
������������
����
���0
�
���	���������
��
�
��
������<9�3	�������
	���������
���

���	����������
����	����	������
���
�������*���������������	���������
���	����
��	�
	���
������01��
�����
	�
������
�>���9�
�
3	������	��	���������
��������01��
�����$�������
��)���
����	��% �����
*���
���������
�����������
	��������������
��
*�	���	�
���������
���
	��
*������������	��
	�
�����
	���������
���	����������������������

��

���	��
�
����
��	���
	�
�����
	���
	��������
	�*

����
	��	
���
��������	��
�����
�
��	������������������������	��������*�������������
�
	�������
����
��
)����9���
�
���
.��
�&��
/�2� .���������
	��	���
�������
�����������
�����	��
��	����
������
����	��


��
��
	�������������*����	�����������	�������
	��������
	�
��*�������
��
	
���
��
������������
��0
�
���	���������
���
��
������<�����	
���9�

�
/�2� .�����
��
����������	��
��
	��	
�������
���
	���� �	��������*������

*������	���
����� ��
������
��������	�1��;5����
	����
	���������
�9�
�
/�2� .�������
���������������
�������
���������
�����"
�����	����������B��



���	�	���������
����
������������
	����
	�
�����
	������������	��
�����
�
	��������
	����������������
�	�9�

�
�
�.���
���.������
�

��6� ��'�" '���"�
��+�$�%" �&�1������#�7$#-% 7�89+�'�%" ��%��8��:� ��$��
.��-'��%:%*�;$))��
.���������
��
��#�
���%
�����%���������
�������������
�������
	��	���
�����
���
����
	������	�����������

��
����
����*��������	�	��������
�������*�
�*����
�
��
��������$08�#'���
������
����

	���������	��
���<���8
����������<9�
.������
����
	����������
�����6C
����
	�.���7����	����������)�����������?����

	��:���!
������<��	�������
��	����������������	��
����)�����'�
���7��
'�������	�9�
�
���
.��
�&��
/�2� .���������
������
������6C
����
	�.���7����	��*�����*���������	�����

�

	������������
	��:���!
������<����	
������
�������*��������
���
���	���
����
����*����������	�	����������������	���	�
������	��
����
���
�����9�

�
/�2� .�����
��
��������
�������
�����6#� �	��,

D7�(�����	���&�

��*����

��������
�������

�������	������	�	��*��������%���������'�
���7��
'�������	�9�

�

Page 68



��������	
�����
��������
����������������	���
�
���������
	������������������
����������

�

/�2� .�����
��
��������
�������
�����6#� �	��,

D7�(�����	���&�

��*����
��������
��

 �	��������
������
��	�������

	�������������
��������
�����	�����	�����
��	���������
��������

������	���
	��������
	��
�
���	��	������	����������������
��������

���
�*������	�
������
���������
������	 ��*�����
�������
�����9�

�
/�2� .����������	
�������������!
�	���
������
	�	��$�	�����*�����
��
�������

6#� �	��,

D7�(�����	���&�

���	��� �	�����������
���	����
	��
�
�*���9�

�
.��
���
<��
����.8���
��<
.�
�
�

��=� ��'�" '���"�
��+�$�%" �&��,��#")��"!��"'��
!!%*�'�>%�,% ��"��+ %�%�'��
.���#������	��������01��
�����/����E�	���	���
��
	�����2��
�������������
���
����
	��	���
��������
����
	������	�����
������
����

	���������	��
���<��

�

8
����������<��
	���	�	�������
���
��'
���+�������*����	������
��
	���9�
�
���
.��
�&��
/�2� .��������*
� �*���������� �	���������	��
����������
��
��
����	�����
���

'
���+����������	
���9�
�

/�2� .���������������	��	��
���
������*
� �*���������'
���+�������
���	����
�
	�
����
	��������
�������

	�������	
���9�

�
�0�� <% $ *%$)�;�$)�,�1" %�"#% 7����5?�����&�1" �,�6��

.������
���������01��
������
�������������
��������	��	�������

	���7��
��
>��������	�	������
����
	��
�����<@������������������
	����
��������	�	�����
����9�
�
.������������	 �������
���������
	���	����
���������
	��	
������
����*���������
�����
������
���	������
>������
	������	��������A��
	����
��������	�	���������9�
�
(���
	��	���
�������������	F
�������$������*�����
������*�����
������
�	�
�����
	��������	�������	���������
�������
�������*�����
�� �		����	��
���������*������������	��1�����	���9�
�
���
.��
�&��
/�2� .����������
>��������	�	������
����
	�
�������
��
������������������
	����


��������	�	�������������	
���9�
�

/�2� .�����	�������
	������	�������	��
��G����������
���
	��	��	������
����
������	�
������
���������������&��	��.��������
���	�7����	�	���9�

�
;��.�;���
���..	���@�
�

�0�� ��:%�>�$ -��"��%''%" % 7�"!�
#+7�$ -��)*",")��#�$��� ��$ -�
��*":�#/���#:%*�'��
.���������
���
��'
�����?�������#�
���%
�����%����������������	7��%���������	��
0	���
	��	���	��?

��	���
����������>
�	�����
����������	������
�
������
	�	�������*�
	����� �	��	���������
����
���	�����
�
���������	��

Page 69



��������	
�����
��������
����������������	���
�
���������
	������������������
����������

�

�	�����
���������������*�������
��
*������������
	���
������)�������
���	��
#��
�
��%���������	��#���
	�'��	�����
�������01��
�����"
�����	�8
�������
���<�/$�	
���8
9�������������29�.������
������������������� �����	��	�����
��
���������*����������������������������������	��	���

��������
�����
���
�����
*����������5�
������
	�	��
��������������9�
�
3	��
	������	�������
�����������
������$�������

�����
���������������
�
��	������
����������	������	������	���*�����������5�
������
	����	���������
����������

����������9�3	�����
	��������"
����	
���������
���	���������	�
��������
���
��	���������	����	���������������������
���	���
����5�	�����	��
�
�������	����	�
�����������
����
	�*���������
������9�
�
3	�������
	�����������������	���*���������
�����*
� �
��%�����)������	���������

����� ��	���������
��
����
����	�����
�
�����
��9�#��
������"
���7������	��
	�
*������*	��
��������	�����	��	
�����
���

	����
����*�
�*����������������
����	������
���	�����
�
�����
����	�����H�9�
�
���
.��
�2�.����������
������
�����������*����	
������	�����������
�������
����	��
���
�����*����������5�
������
	�	��
����
���	�����
�
���������	���	��
���
�������������9�
�

���.
�1������
��;����
�
1��
�

�0�� ;%7,�����-��$%)��,$'�����<"#�$)��" '+)�$�%" ���'�" '���
�
�������
�$�	
���8
9��=:���B�������
�������<������������
��
�������
�����
���	���
�������������
�����
����	���	�
������
	�����&
���	��	�7��
��
�
������
��?%���	��*������

�����	�
�����	��
��������
�
���������
�

	�����
������
	��
�������������	���
��.��	��
��7���
	�
�����
	��1�������

	������	�����������������

����	�������
	���
�
����9�
�
.����������
������
	��
�����?%��'��������
	�
�����
	��1�������*���
����	�����
������
�����������
����
��"
����$������7��
	��������
	9�
�
(���
	��	���
���F
����
	������"
����*�����
������*���������������
	��������	��
�����
	�����	���
�������������	����
	��*������������	��������������

	�����	�
��������
������?%���

����	���
��	����������	��������
������
�������*��������
�
���	����
	�����	����	��9�(������	�������
���	����
	�����	����	����
���������*����������
�
	�����	�����
���
�������	����	����
�������
��������
�������������
��
��
	���9�
�
.���"
��������
������	��	
���������
��	�������	���
����	������*������

������
�����������
�����������
���	����	��
��	������
�����
		������������

��

������
���������
	���	�����������������
�
	�����	��*
� ���	�����������	��
�����
	�
��
������������������	�����
�����������	�����
	��>
����	��� �����
��
��
	�����9��
$����������
�	
����������	��������
�����
����	������
�������	����
��������
����������	���
��
�������*����	�����	
����
��0	���	�9��
�
���
.��
�&��
/�2� .���������
	��	���
�������
�����������
������	
���9�

�

Page 70



��������	
�����
��������
����������������	���
�
���������
	������������������
����������

�

/�2� .����������
�
�����
������
	��
�����?%��'��������
	�
�����
	��
�������

��*����	���������	��1��
������
�����������
����������
�����
�
�>�����
��	����	������	���	��9�

�
/�2� .����������	����
������
	�
����������
	����������������	�������
��<����

!�	
�����������������������
�����������
��
������������
���	�9�
�
/H	����������
����
	��
���

	����'�
���
���(
����:9B���

	����
��&
��
	�
��F
���������
�������
�������������������	�����
���
��	��
	�����������
	���� �	�
��
��2�
�
/.���������������������
�*����	��������	
���*���������	������������"
�������
���	���1�������
�������3	���
���
�������������������������
	�������	����
�������
���
���*��������������
���	�������	�����������
������
	�������	���
������
�
	�
�����
	��
�
��	�����<����!�	
��������9�.��������3	���
�����*

���	
��
�	����������
������
	�������	���
����������������

	������	���������������
�����	
�������	�������������	���������>
����������

	���7��
�������
����7��
�	������2�
�

�05� �0���?�0��;"#'!"#�,��"+ -$("+�����#":��� ���
.���������
��
������������
���	���
�������������
���������	��
�������������
�
�����
�����	��G��==�������
��������
�
��������
����	����
�?
���
����
(

	���

���	��*��������
��

�����
��
������
��	�
��������
	����1��	���
���
��
G��B�������/
��*������G�B�������������	������

��������
���29�3	�������
	��
�������
������
��

�����
��	�������	������	���
��������	��������
�
����
����*�������
����	��*
� ���
�?
���
����(

	���

�9�
�
���
.��
�2��
/�2� .���������
	���
���
	�
�������

	���7��������������������
��
����

���	������?
���
����(

	���

������	������������
���
��G��==����������
����
���9�

�
/�2� .�����	�������
	���G���B����������	>�������	�
���������������
���	��

��������'�
��������
��������������/	
��	�������G��<������������������
�	��
�����	�������������'�
��������	�����
����������G���B���������
�
	������
�����������������
�����
	����
��
	��������29�

�
/�2� .�����
��
������������	��
��	�
��������
	����1��	���
���
��G��B�������

/�
������	��
��*
� ���
����
��G��<A�����I������������
����
��G��������
�	�������@
������
����
��G<�����2��
	������
������).'�.��	��
���'
�����
��������'�
�������/G���=�����2��	����'������������
�����
	����
��
	�
��������/G���B�����29��

�
/�2� .����������	
��������������

�������	��	���
������
��������
����

�
��
������
��	�
���1��	���
���
��G�B������
	��	�����������������	�����
�
����
	���������������
	������
������).'�.��	��
���'
�������������
'�
������9�

�
/�2� .����������	
�������������
�����������
	�������
���������	��	��������

��
�
������������#���	��?����
��.��	��
���'
���������������*
� ��*�������

Page 71



��������	
�����
��������
����������������	���
�
���������
	������������������
����������

�

��
�
�������

����
������������	�����	�������������	���	��*�������������
���	��������	������
	��9=�
�������
�����������
��9�

�
�0�� �$'��.��-'����� '%" �����������'�% �� $()% 7�� :�'��� ��% �

� !#$'�#+*�+#��$ -�;"+'% 7��
�
�������
�$�	
���8
9������;���+��
�������<������������
��
������������
���	��
�
�������������
�����
����	���	�
������
	�����*
� �
	����� �	��
�����������
�������	�������
	�*�����������	�	������
	����
��
	�
���

��	�������
������
�����
�
	���
���
	�
������0����)�����+�������(
���/0)+(2��

�����������9�.���
�
�����������
����	����������"
�����
�	
�����������
	��������	����������
����
��
�
�����	���
��
	�������������������
	���
�������

	�����	�������
����	�
�����	���������������
���	������
��
����	���

��	���	�����0����)�����01��	��
	9�
�
.���"
������ 	
*��������������	�����	���
��������������
��0����)�������
���
�	���������
���

��	�������
���	���	�����
�*������������
����
�������
�	������
��
����	��	
������������*����
���	�����	�������������������8
�����	�
C
����	�����		�	�����������
	�*

�������
���������
������'��	��'�	����	�
����
��������9�
�
(���
	��	���
��	��	F
���������"
����*�����
������*���������������
	��
���
	�
�������
�������������������
���������������
�������*����������
����������
*��������������
���	��*������	����
�������9�����
�
$�������	
����������
������*
� �*����
����
	����� �	�*������������
�
��
�
�������

	������	��������
����
	����
�������*�������������
���	���
*����������"
�������
�����������	�
�������	���������
�������
���	���
����
	�
�������	���	������
��
����
	��	�9�
�
(������	�������������9���
�������
�����������
��������01��
�����$�������
��
8�����

��

����'��		�	���	��%
��
���%���������

��������"
���7������
����
�
�*������*��������
	�
�����������������/�
���	��	�4�63������	�������7����

���
�
�6�
�����#BA7���
�������*�����������
����
������*
���6�
�����7���
��������	���
��	��	��2���	�
������
���
�������������������
���	���
����
	��	���������
������
(���?�����������	�����������������������	����*
� ��	������
���
���	�3	�
�����
'��		�	��%������	��*

����
	��	
���	���������
	��*�������
�������
�
	�
�����
	9�.�������������*����	������
�����������
���*

������	�����4�
��
63	�%����
	���-�(���?����������

	�����������
*	��������>
�����
��������	���*�����
*��������
�>����
�������
����
�01��
�����"
�����	�%������������<9�$�������
����
����������	��
���	��	�
�����'��		�	��%������	���
�����������������
��
*�	��
���
����
	�
�������1����	��'�� ��J��

	��������	
������*

����
�����
�������
�
�
��������
���	���	������

��������F
�����	���
���
�����	������
��
����	��
����������9�.������������������*������������
�����
��	��������	��*��������
�>����
�
��
	�
�����
	�*�����
����������	����	��
�������� ��
�����79����
�
���
.��
�&��
/�2� .���������
����
	����������	�����
���
	��*��������8
�����	�C
����	��

�
	�
���
����������

��*����	������
�����������
�������	
���9��
�

Page 72



��������	
�����
��������
����������������	���
�
���������
	������������������
����������

�

/�2� .����*������������
������������9���
�������
�����������
�������������
	�

�����������������/�
���	��	�4�63������	�������7����

����
�6�
�����#BA7��
�
�������*��������*
���6�
�����7���
��������	�����	��	��2����*������*	�
��
���������
�����	�
������
���
�������������������
���	���
����
	��	�
��������
������(���?�����������	�����������������������	����*
� ��	�����
�
���
���	�3	�
�����'��		�	��%������	��*

����
	��	
���	���������
	��
*�������
��������
	�
�����
	9�#�������
������������������*����	�����
�
�����������
���*

����������������������
��9�
�

/�2� .�����
��
����������	��
��������	�����������/�
�>�����
��������	��
��
���		�	����������
	2��������������
������0����)�����+�������(
���
���*��	�����#BA��	��#:���

	���

�����

�������
	������������
����
�
	����
��
	����
�����	��
�����	������:��������	���
����	��
����������
����������'��		�	��+�������/�����������<9A�-�<9���
�������
��������
���
��������29�

�
/�2� .��������
�����������	��
��������	������
������������������������������

�

	����
������0����)�����+�������(
������*��	�����#BA��	��#:����
�
��������������������?���*�����	��.��	��
�����
	�+���������
�>�����
�
���
��	������	�������������
�
����
	��	�����������	��
�����		�	��
��������
	��	��
��	�������
������
	�
���������:��������	���	������
����
����
���������������	�	������
��	���������/�����������<9���-�<9���

�������
�����������
��������29�

�
/�2� .��������
�����������	��
������������?���*�����	��.��	��
�����
	�

+��������
���
���������������
������0����)�����+�������(
������*��	�
����#BA��	��#:��
	�������������������

����	���
��
��
����
�������
��
��	�������F
�������������:��������	��	��
��������������������'��		�	��
+�������*�����	��
����	��	���	�����
������

	������
������8
�����	�
C
����	���
	�
���
���
�������
������
�������	�
������	��
��
�	�����'+�
/�����������<9���-�<9���
�������
�����������
��������29�

�
/�2� .�������
���������
��������

������� ��
�01��
�����"
�����������

������
��
������������
���	���	�
������
����������������������	�	�����
���������
	���
�������

	�����������������
�������
	���������������
������
���:�#������	���
������8
�����	�C
����	����������	������������9�

�
/�2� .��������
�����������	��
���������
�����������

��*����	����
�
��
	��/�2�

�
�/�2���
��9���������������
�������	��
����������������
������������
'��		�	��+��������
����������
���
	��*������	�
*	�����	�������
������	�
����(���?�����$�������	��%

����	�C
����	���
������0����)�����
01��	��
	��
������������	�������
�����
	����
��
	���
������
	��	��
������
0����)�����+�������(
���/�������

��*����	������������<9�B�-�<9�=�
��
�����
�����������
��2���
�>�����
������
�����������������������
	�����������
�
�	�����������<9<��
�������
�����������
��9�

�
/�2� .���������
��������	���	
*�
	���*���*��������?
�����	��

�
��
	������#��	����	�������
���	���	���������
����
�����������
�

���
�G�B���������
���
��
����	������
���
���
�	��
���F
������
������
�
���	��	�7��)
����3	������
��
����
	���
*����������
����
����������	��

Page 73



��������	
�����
��������
����������������	���
�
���������
	������������������
����������

�

����0����)�����+�������(
���*�����*�����
��
������������
���	��
��
�

��	���	�����0����)�����01��	��
	�����	
����/�����������<9<��-�<9<<�

�������
�����������
��������29�

�
�0�� .��-'��%�/��"+ *%)�� �+���"�.��-'��%�/���7%" ���#$��7%*��*" "�%*��)$ ��

.���������
��
������������
���	���
�������������
��������	��

������
���
���	�������	���
�
�������
��)�����������

	�����
�����	�
��
�������	�
�
����)����������(���
	�%���������0�
	
����'��	9�
�
$�������	
����������
��������*��������������������
�����
�
��
	��
�)
����
#
��
��������������	���
�
�����	
��������������������������
������������	�	���
������	���
�������	���������*��	��
��������
�����	
���	���� 	
*�����������
	�����
���
�����	�	�����
�������	�
����������
���	��
��������������������
*���������
������9���
�
���
.��
�&��
/�2� .�����������	�������	�����
���������
��)������*�����*�����
�������������

�
��)�����������

	���7���
������
	��
�����)����������(���
	�%���������
0�
	
����'��	�����	�
����9�

�
/�2� .���� ��������
����
��
��	�� �����
���������� K�� �L�
��&
���	��	������

���� ������ �
�� 

�� ��
�
����� �
� &
���	��	��� ���

��� ���� %���������
0�
	
���� '��	� �	�� ���� ����� &�
*��� ������ �
�� �������� ���
�
��
	� �
�
�
��
�����
	
������
*��������	�
����9�

�
/�2� .���� ���� ������ 0�
	
���� �����
���	�� +������� ��� ��F
������ �
� �
5


���	�����
������*
� ��
������
��������
�
�������
��)������
���	�
���	�
�
����%���������0�
	
����'��	��	�� �
�*
� � ��
�����*���� ���� )����������
(���
	� ����� 
	� ���� ��
�
���
	� 
�� ���� %��������� 0�
	
���� '��	��
���
�	���	������������*��������	�������������
����9�

�
/�2� .���� �����
�����������
����	�� ���� ���
����
������*����	� ���������������

�
���
	��������
	� �
��� >
�	�������
	�
�� ����%��
��	��"
����/%
����	�����
0�
	
��� �	�� �
��
��2� �	�� ���� %��
��	�� "
���� /?

��	�� �	��
(���	�����
	29�

�
/�2� .��������������0�
	
���������
���	��+�������
������01��
�����"
����

��� ���������	�� 
	� B���$����� ����� 
	� ���� ��
�
���� �	�
�� ��
�� )�����
�	�
� ���� %��������� 0�
	
���� '��	�� �	��
��	�� 
	� �
*� ���� ���*�� 
�� ����
%��
��	��"
�������������	��� �	��	�
����

	�9�

�
���@;	
��;


����.�����@���
�����
������������
�

�00� �#"�"'$)�!"#�1$�%�%'% 7��,���'��"!��"+ *%)�;"��'��
�
.���������
��
��0	���
	��	���	��?

��	���
�������������
���*�������
�
����
��	�*��	��	�������������
�������������
����*�����*

����	��	�������
���
��
�

	������
� ��	��������������
����

��
�����
���
��
����9�
�

Page 74



��������	
�����
��������
����������������	���
�
���������
	������������������
����������

�

$�����������
����������������
������	���
��������	�������
����
����������	��
����
	��	���
��	��	F
���������"
����	
�����������1���������
������ �	��	�
������	�����
����	����*������������
�
	����
��
��	����*��������
����������
����
���������
������*���	
���	����
���
�������
��
�����	���
����	�����
����
*

����	��������
����
��
������
�����	�����
���	�	����
����	�������9�
�
.���"
�����
	��������������	������
�����
�
����1���	����	��	������������
�	��	
���������
�����
��������	�����1���������
�����
������ �	�����

��	��
��	�������	��
�
��9�
�
���
.��
�&��
/�2� .���������
��������
�������

	���7��
	����
��
����
	���������	������

�
�
����1���	����	��	���������������	
���9�
�
/�2� .���������
�������
�
���
�������

	���7�������

��
	���5
��
����
	�

�	��	�������������������
���9�
�
/�2� .����G����������
������?

��	��(���	
��#��

	���
������@���B����

������ ����
��
	����	�*��	��	�������������
�
���������
��#����������
-�$��������B��������
�
	��������	�������

���	���*����	������
	���9�:�
-��9<=�
�������
�����������
��9�

�
/�2� .��������
�����������	��
���	�*�����������	�������
�����������������

+�������%���
�
���?

��	����	��
	>
	���
	�*����
����������
��?

��	��
)�����?

��	��$�	�����	����
������
	�������
������#���������9�

�
�;�.
���8�����������
�

�04� 
�'%7 �A��"'�����"#��!"#��))�#�" �	/>$��#��#%�$#/��*,"")��	$'%*����-�
�#"B�*���,$'����&���>�(+%)-�$**"��"-$�%" ��"�!$*%)%�$���'*,"")�
���$ '%" ��
.���������
��
���������	7��%���������
�������������
����������	��������
�
����
"�����8�����1��	��
	����#�����
	�"�*�����'�������%��

��*�����*

���
�	����������������
	�������
���������

���
��	���������
��<���
�:���
����9�3	�
������
	���������
����

�����
��
������
��	�
�����������1��	���
���
��G���<B�<<A�
�	�
������
�
	����� ������*
� ����F
������
���
�����:�������
	���������	��
����������
� �

�����������
�����������������	��������
	������ �	����
����
	����
�������

�9�
�
.���"
����	
����������	����
����������	���������	�*������������
������
	��	��
��	��������
	�������	���
��	����������	��������
��
��5������������ �	����
*������
$�������*�������
���������������������*

���	
���������
�
	�������
�
�����
�������

��*����	������
�����������
��9��
�
���
.��
�&��
/�2� .�����1��	���
���
��G���<B�<<A���
����������%������	
�����

�:BAB@#)"@��������
��
�������	�
������
��	����������
	���
���
	�
��
������
	������
��
����
	����#�����
	�"�*�����'�������%��

�9�

�

Page 75



��������	
�����
��������
����������������	���
�
���������
	������������������
����������

�

/�2� .����������
��������������������	�������*����	������
	��9��
������
�
�����������
�����������	�������������	����
	�
�������������
	����
	
�����*����������
����	��	
���������������	������������������
���
����
�
������
	�
�����������������#
�
�������9�
�

/�2� .����������	
�������������������
��
���������	7��%���������������
	������
�
�������������	����
	�
���
����������9�

�
�����
�1����
�

�06� �$'����"))�*�%" ���#:%*���")%*%�'��
�
�������
�$�	
���8
9�;���;���+��
�������<������������
��
��0	���
	��	���	��
?

��	���
�������������
���*������

�����
��
�������������

	���7���
�������
�
������ ���������
������
	�
��*������	�������������9�%�����������������"
����
*������
���	�����
��
���������
����������������
������
	��� ��������
�
������
	��
�������������
�
����*����	������
	�<�
�������
�����������
��9�
�
"��*���
���	��
�
���
	��
������
�����������
��������01��
�����$�������
������
0	���
	��	����
����������"
����*������	
�����
�������������
	���	���������
��
�����
	��	��������������	�������������
�
�����
�������*�����	��	�����
��
��������
�����

	���7���1����	�������������������	������ ���������
������
	�
��*������	��
�����������9��
������
��������01��
�����$���������������
����
�����
������
�������	�
������	������

	���7�� ���������
������
	�����������
������*
� ������
�
	��	
���
�
	����� �9�
�
(���
	��	���
��	F
�����������"
��������������	�
�������	�������������
	�
�
	�
��	
�����
�����
����	��
��	�4�������
����
	�
����
*	���	���
��
����

���
����
���
�������������������
���
����
�����������������
������
	���	��������
����
	�

���

��*������
������
	�9�
�
���
.��
�2�.���������
�������
���
	�
���������������
������
	��� ��������
�
������
	��
�������������
�
����*����	������
	�<�
�������
�����������
�������
����
���9�
�
/H	����������
����
	��
���

	����'�
���
���(
����:9B���

	����
��#��������
��F
���������
�������
�������������������	�����
���
��	��
	�����������
	���� �	�
��
��2�
�

�0=� 
�'%7 �$ -��"'�����"#���1�#*+#/��($���� ��&��"��% 7)�/��#��$�"#%+���
�
�������
�$�	
���8
9�B���;���!
	�����<������������
��
��0	���
	��	���	��
?

��	���
�������������
���������	��
��������
������������������	������
�����������
	������
���	���	���
��������������	�������
	��
��
���	�����
������
��
����	�������
	��
���� �	������
�����
����	��
���
�������	�	�����������
������������*����	��1���������	��1���
�������
�����������
��9��
������
����
�������
����

��������
�����
����������
	�������
��
*�	�������
	��
��
	�
����
�����	��	���
������
�
����	����
�������
�>�����
�����������������	�������
�	�
���	��*����	���������
�����
������������������*����	��1���������	��1��9�
��	�������������
����

��������
����
���	��	>����
	�
��G��B������	�
���������
%������8
9��:�;���
��
���������
�������	��������	������1���������	��19�
�

Page 76



��������	
�����
��������
����������������	���
�
���������
	������������������
����������

�

�
��
*�	���
	��������
	�
��#���	��1����
������
�����������
���������	��������
�1�������
���
�������
	�
	����������
����
	��
��#�������
�3	�
�����
	�
'�
���
���(
�����9�/<2��*�����*����
	���������	�����������������
	��
��
	�
��
���������	������*���
�
���
.��
�&��
/�2� .�����1��	���
���
��
���
��������������������*����	��1���������	��1����
�

�����
�����������
�������
��
�������
�������������������
������
�
���	�����������
��
��*�����F
����	����������
�������	������
���
������
	�9�

�
/�2� .���������*����
���������	��	���
�����
	�������������
������
�>�����
�

����������������	�������
�	����	��*����	������
�����������������*����	�
�1���������	��1����
������
�����������
��9�

�
/�2� .�����	��	>����
	�
��G��B������	�
�����������������:�;��@��+.�@�����

�������
�����	�
������
��
���������
����������	�������*����	��1�����
����	��1����
������
�����������
��9�

�
/�2� .����������������F
������
��������	������������
	���	�����
�������

������������������������*����	�����������<9��
�������
�����������
������
	
������
�������*����������������������������+�������'�� ���	��
�

	��������*�����������
	�������
���������	��	���
���������
	�9�

� �
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

����
<���	.�����
���� �(3�#,����.?�!#8H#(,������
�
.����
����<
����..�����

<��.�@�	.��
�����
���� �(3�#,��<�%.�!#8H#(,������#.�B9��'9$9�
�
/%��
��	��%
��
���*����	
�����������
���
���	����������������	������9��	

	�
	�
$
	�����<�������
��������2�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 77



Page 78

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	6 Minutes - 12 December 2013
	7 Update on Children's Services Improvement Action Plan
	8 Frameworki Implementation
	9 Recommendation Tracking - External Placements
	10 Recommendation Tracking - Improving School Attendance
	11 Work Schedule
	Work Schedule (Appendix 1)
	Work Schedule (Appendix 2a)
	Work Schedule (Appendix 2b)


